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SENATOR McCONNELL: Al right. [I'm
going to call to order at this point the
Redi stricting Subcomm ttee neeting.

On this first neeting of the Senate
Judiciary Commttee's Redistricting Subcommttee, |
woul d I'ike to describe the challenges that we face
and propose a plan for overcom ng them

When the decennial census data is
rel eased this nonth, our task will be to redraw the
Senate's districts so that their popul ations wl|
be approximately equal in size. Doing so wll
all ow the Senate to conply wth the Equal
Protection C ause of the 14th Amendnent to the
United States Constitution, which guarantees our
citizens the right to equal representation, often
expressed as the one-person-one-vote principle.

The nost basic task which can require
drastic changes in existing boundaries can be
daunting enough. In the 1960s, when the Senate was
first being pressed to redistrict, it tried to
resolve the dilemmas it was facing by increasing
t he nunber of State Senate districts to 50.

The State Suprene Court held that
solution to be unconstitutional, requiring that

ot her choices be nade. O course, the requirenents
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of equal representation are just the beginning of
constraints on our process. W are also governed
by the Suprenme Court's jurisprudence, which has
evol ved over the past 40 years, as well as Sections
2 and 5 of the Voting Rights Act.

Most inportant, | believe, is to neet
the public's expectations of a transparent and
account abl e process.

| propose that we set out to acconplish
our goals expeditiously and nethodically. Over the
years, the Senate has devel oped a redistricting
process which has served it well, and | believe
that we should generally stick wwth it. However,
we nust also keep in mnd that we nust have a pl an
in place for the 2012 el ecti ons.

Therefore, we have far less tine than
we did in the |ast cycle when the Senate's next
regularly held el ections were schedul ed for 2004.
The pressure of tinme has increased by the fact that
we nmust allow tinme for the precl earance process as
we w il not be able to inplenment any plan that has
not been precl eared.

Staying on schedule wll require hard
work and a big-time comm tment from our

subcommttee, and | hope | have adequately
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expl ai ned that to each one of you who have agreed
to serve.

First, | propose that the subcommttee
gat her public input on the criteria and the
communities of interest that it would like us to
consi der when we draw pl ans.

To gather this information, | have
instructed the staff to make prelimnary
arrangenents for eight public hearings in |ocations
that are geographically disbursed around the state.
These hearings will allow us to hear directly from
t he public about how they would allow us to go
about this process.

Second, with the information that is
gathered in the public hearings, the Redistricting
Subcomm ttee shoul d adopt criteria to foll ow
t hrough the process. These criteria will serve as
our, quote, rules of the road, end of quote, in the
map- drawi ng process, which provides us with a
consi stent rationale for our decision nmaking.

Third, with our criteria established,
we will be able to proceed to considering the plans
for redrawi ng our State Senate and congressi onal
districts.

As we consi der plans, we nust continue
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to keep the public involved. W wll do so by
hol di ng additi onal public hearings at appropriate
times, giving the public the opportunity to submt
plans of their own for our consideration, and
maki ng i nformati on avail abl e by such net hods as our
redistricting website.

There has been a | ot of discussion of
the upcom ng redistricting process, particularly in
national nmedia, and nuch attention has been focused
on South Carolina due to the new congressional seat
the state will receive in the reapportioned
process.

Frankly, many observers take for
granted it's a cynical and partisan redistricting
exercise. | do not believe that it has to be that
way, at |east not here in the South Carolina
Senate. Things can be done differently here.

There will be difficult decisions to be nmade and
mul ti pl e demands nmade on us by vari ous
constituencies. That is a normal and reoccurring
aspect of the process that we cannot control. What
we can control is the spirit in which we carry out
our duties, whether we are collegial, forthright
and open, whether we're willing to put the public

interest before the parties at interest, whether we
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make decisions that we can be proud of. |I'm
confident that the Senate can do that and neet the
chal | enge ahead.

|"mgoing to call on our conmttee
counsel, M. Charlie Terreni, to give us an
overvi ew of the 2010 Census and where South
Carolina stands in the process, and then we'l]l
proceed down to | ook at the public hearing
schedul es, public participation, and other things.

M. Terreni, if you would, give them
such, an overvi ew and di scuss the popul ati ons and
the size of districts and ot her things.

SENATOR FORD: Could you tell us a
little bit about the gentleman?

SENATOR McCONNELL: M. Terreni?

SENATOR FORD: Yeah.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Very experienced
commttee counsel. He was with us in the lawsuits
that we got into ten years ago. He's been with the
Public Service Comm ssion, and | retained himon
behal f of the Judiciary Commttee to do the
prelimnary groundwork, starting -- getting the
machi nery and other things in place that we woul d
need in order for this subcommttee to be able to

neet and have the tools put forth, and to have sone
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good gui deposts on what the law is and what we need
to do to conply with the |aw.

SENATOR FORD: So he's in South
Carol i na?

SENATOR McCONNELL: Yes, sir. He's
right here to ny left.

SENATOR FORD: Ckay. That's for the
record now.

SENATOR McCONNELL: So, M. Terreni, if
you woul d, give us that overview of the 2010 Census
and where South Carolina stands in the process,
pl ease.

MR. TERRENI: Thank you, M. Chairman.
The rel ease -- the upcom ng rel ease of the
decenni al census data, of course, drives the
process for the conmttee. And, so far, what we
have fromthe Census Bureau is our statew de count,
whi ch has told us that South Carolina has 4, 625, 364
residents, at |least within the 2010 Census. That's
conpared to 4,012,012 citizens in the 2000 Census.
W're at a growh rate of about 15.3 percent and
613, 352 peopl e.

The consequence of this count, which is
the first hard nunmber that we've received for South

Carolina in the census, in this process -- in this
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cycle census -- excuse ne -- is that the ideal size
of a Senate district will be 100,552 persons.
That's conpared to 87,218 persons in the 2000
cycle. So that neans sone districts will be bel ow
this nunber, sone districts will be above this
nunber, but this will be the ideal that the
conmttee -- or the subconmttee -- will have to --
to strive for in restricting.

As for our congressional districts, the
I deal size of a congressional district in the seven
new congressional districts will be 660, 767
persons. That's conpared to the current ideal size
for our six districts of 668,669 persons, which was
established in the 2000 Census.

W are waiting for the rel ease of our
bl ock-l evel redistricting data, which will be
avai l able to us no later than April 1st of this
year but probably nmuch sooner. Twenty-one states
have received the redistricting data fromthe
Census Bureau so far. Five nore states --
Del awar e, Kansas, Nebraska, North Carolina, and
Wom ng -- are scheduled for release this week.

The Census Bureau hasn't announced who
wll receive -- or which states will receive data

next week. They do this in waves largely driven by
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when different bodies are up for election. But if
we go according to the schedule that they foll owed
| ast tine, in the 2000 cycle, we probably could
expect to release -- to receive data either next
week or by the first week -- by the week of March
14t h.

When data is released, it will |ikely
be furnished to us on a Thursday, and | woul d
caution this subcommttee that the data is going to
have to be checked. W want to have denographic
information for each of the Senate's nunbers by the
foll owi ng week, but we do need to |load this when --
we need to | ook at the geography and | ook at how
the data falls on it. W know that there have been
errors in other states' releases so far.

For instance, in Virginia, 19,000
people fromthe Norfolk -- Norfolk Navel Base were
m sassigned in a census block. They were actually
placed in a census block three mles away from
where it should have been. That affected two House
districts and two Senate districts. So we can
predi ct, even | ooking at the geography files that
we' ve received so far, that there are going to be
some glitches.

Qur staff is -- is going to reviewthis
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information carefully. W're going to depend on
the public. W're going to depend on the nenbers
to tell us what they see. Sone of you, in
verifying your residences for staff, have already
poi nted out flaws in the census geography rel ating
to addresses, and that was very hel pful. But the
good news is, we have the nonth of March to conpile
this information, to process it, and bring in other
data so that we can -- so that we'll be able to
provi de the subcommttee and the public with the
best possible set of redistricting data as the
conmttee enters into the public hearings and,

| ater on, into the drawi ng process for the nonth of
April .

SENATOR McCONNELL: All right. Thank
you, Sir.

Next, we'll nove to the public hearing
schedul e and call on Ms. Hammond to discuss the
proposal for the subconmttee to hold eight public
heari ngs.

Ms. Hammond.

M5. HAMVOND: M. Chairman, as you
previously stated, you asked staff to develop a
proposed statew de public hearing schedule, and if

you will refer to Tab 1, you will see the proposed
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schedule. W designated the |last week in March and
the first week in April for these hearings, every
ni ght except Friday night. And I'Il start off with
Monday, March 28th. There will be a public hearing
held in Myrtle Beach; Tuesday, March 29th, in

Al ken; Wednesday, March 30th, in Rock Hill;

Thur sday, March 31st, in Geenville; Mnday, April
4th, in Beaufort; Tuesday, April 5th, in Colunbia;
Wednesday, April 6th, in Florence; Thursday, April
7th, in Charl eston.

W schedul ed, or tentatively schedul ed,
all these public hearings at the technical colleges
wth two exceptions. One in Geenville, there was
a conflict there, so we had to schedule it for the
G eenville County Council Chanmbers. And the one in
Colunbia will be held here in the Gressette
Building. Al of the public hearings will begin at
6: 30 and run approxi mately two hours.

| also would |ike to point you to
anot her docunent behind Tab 2. This is an
i nformati on and request for public coment sheet
that we wll hand out at the public hearings, and
it will also be posted on the website. This tells
alittle bit about the purpose for the public

hearings. It tells what the census and
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reapportionnent is all about, and it also gives a
general guide as to what kind of testinony the
commttee is looking for fromthe public. It also
tells you that if you're not able to attend public
heari ngs, that does not nean you cannot submt
comments. And it has a way to do that either

t hrough the website or by mail.

And those are the two docunments that |
have for you.

SENATOR FORD: M. Chairman?

SENATOR HUTTO. M. Chairnan?

SENATOR McCONNELL: Al right. Senator
from Orangebur g.

SENATOR HUTTO | would like to -- and
| appreciate the work from Ms. Hanmond and
everybody getting this together. | would Iike the
conm ttee, however, to consider sone additional
hearings. | would particularly propose Orangeburg
and Sunmter. W don't have any hearings in a county
that's -- where the majority of the citizens are
mnority population. They are all in the nore
urban centers, and | think it's inportant that we
actually hold sonme in a rural setting. And | know
that both those, Sunter and Orangeburg, would fit

in that category, and they both have technica
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school s available to us. And it's a suggesti on,
but | think it's -- you know, obviously a |ot of
people can cone to Geenville and Charl eston, but |
still think getting out and having a few hearings
out in a nore rural area is appropriate, and |
woul d ask us to consider that.

SENATOR McCONNELL: All right. Senator
has nmade that request.

Senator from Charl eston, Senator Ford.

You all -- and let ne ask you -- if |I'm
alittle bit nethodical, it's because we are taking
it dowmn, and I'"'mtrying to go kind of slow and
repeat things so that we nmake sure she has a chance
to get everything.

Al right. So we have your request for
t hat .

Senator from Charl eston, Senator Ford.

SENATOR FORD: Thank you. Senator, |
have a few questions. The ideal Senate district

woul d be 105, 000 people. And now explain to ne --

i ke non-voting population, like immgrants --
some -- sone areas of the state got a | ot of
prisons -- or have a lot of prisons -- a |ot of

prisons and a | ot of college students. Now, let's

say -- okay. Let's use ny district, 42. | have a
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ot of -- lots of immgrants, sonething |ike maybe
28, 000.
SENATOR McCONNELL: Senator, let ne

just suggest this. | think counsel -- as soon as
we get the neeting -- get all that we need to get
done, I'll have counsel sit down with you and go

through all of this, because | want to handle this
question with the public hearings and stuff, and
get this stuff, at |east, set up.

SENATOR FORD:  Ckay.

SENATOR McCONNELL: And I'Il just ask
M. Terreni if he would have the tine to sit down
with you and go through all of that. Wuld that be
accept abl e?

SENATCOR FORD:  Yeah.

SENATOR McCONNELL: All right. Let e
go back. Does anybody el se have any
recomrendati ons on public hearings? And | would
ask the staff what would be the difficulty -- can
you all go to work on seeing if we can add
Orangeburg and Sunter? And does anybody have
objection to that?

And | et nme ask you this, also. The
ones that we have, do the locations and all of that

seem acceptable to everybody for the public access
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and all of that?

SENATOR HUTTO. M. Chairnman?

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator from
Or angebur g.

SENATOR HUTTO. They do -- thank you.
They do seem-- | think the technical college tends
to be a place nost people know where it is, and
al so has good parking and security, for that
matter. So | think that's a reasonable | ocation.

| would ask just -- seeing the tine
line, |'"ve got no problemw th these two weeks, but
are we going to have sone assurance for those
menbers on the commttee that -- because sone of
these are going to be further away from Col unbia on
| egi sl ative days that we could get to if the Senate
were in session. And should that fall on the
budget week, that would be a problem

And so |'mwondering if we're going to
have sone ability to get with the rest of the
Senate | eadershi p and nmake sure that during those
weeks while we're holding hearings, that there are
not going to be mpjor votes being on the floor, and
then we're going to be off, because this is really
inmportant. And | think we al nbst have to go to the

hearing, but at the sane tine, it causes a --
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potentially putting a dilemma if we had sone nmj or
pi ece of legislation, particularly the budget being
debated while we weren't here.

|s there a provision that we can assure

ourselves that -- in other words, can we go in
today and -- or whenever we finalize this
schedul e -- and agree by a -- sonmewhat that we

woul d adj ourn on those days to allow us to get to
t hose hearings or that we wouldn't take up the
budget during that tinme? How would that -- how
woul d that work if we have sone conflict on the
floor with the hearing?

SENATOR McCONNELL: Well, Senator, if
we had a conflict on the floor -- there's one way.
If we can't get agreenent, we certainly can get
sone nenbers of the Judiciary Commttee to get up
and take an interest in whatever is pending and
talk for a while and educate the nenbers that are
t here about why we need to be there to vote.

So | would hope that what we woul d do

IS -- is to publish this to the Senate, tell them
that we, as nenbers, we'll be | eaving sone afar a
di stance than we have to travel. But if there is

an insistence on trying to get sonething through

while we're gone, | will try to engage sone nenbers

CompuScripts, Inc.  888.988.0086
WWW.compuscripts.com



http://www.compuscripts.com

Page 18

© 00 N oo o B~ w DN

N NN N NN B B R R R PR R Rk
g A W N P O © 0 ~N O U A W N L O

of the Judiciary Conmttee to take an over-interest
in the budgets. But | don't think the budget woul d
be there, but no nenbers of the Finance Comm ttee
are serving on this commttee.

SENATOR HUTTO.  kay.

SENATOR McCONNELL: But | will look to
you to help nme round up sone fol ks that woul d be
interested in whatever is pending.

SENATOR HUTTO Li kely candi date ri ght
her e.

SENATOR McCONNELL: Right here.

But that's a very valid concern.

Al right. If it is, do | hear a
notion that we adopt these schedul es and that we
give the staff the discretion to go forward and
nail down a date and | ocation on Orangeburg and
Sunt er ?

SENATOR HUTTO  So not ed.

SENATOR McCONNELL: Al right. Do |
hear a second?

SENATOR CLEARY: Second.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Seconded.

And the floor is now open for any
di scussions. |If there's none, we'll go to a vote.

Al'l in favor, please raise your right
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hand.
Thank you. Say opposed by |ike sign.
Let the record show that every single
menber of the subcommttee -- we have a ful
attendance -- it was -- all nenbers supported the
not i on.

Next, we need to nove to public
participation, and | would call on Ms. Wlls to
present a graph called Participation Policy for the
subconm ttee's consideration.

M5. VELLS: Thank you, M. Chairnan.
Menbers of the subconmttee, if you would, please
| ook at Tab 3 in your notebooks, A Policy for
Public Participation. Wat | did was, | |ooked at
several different states, primarily those who are
al so under Section 5 review, to see what
i nformation they had posted on their website for --
to encourage the public participation and to sort
of get some guidelines on what we expect the
public -- public to do in order to participate and
to also make it clear that these public hearings
are open to the public, and we encourage themto
attend. | also used as a guideline the public
participation policy that had been adopted by the

Senate Judiciary Conmmttee and Subcommittee on
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Redi stricting in 2001.

If you will, take a look at this
briefly. It provides the public with information
on how they can stay inforned of the subcommttee's
del i berati ons and how to access rel evant
i nformation and dat abase by neans such as the
Senate redistricting website.

This will be posted on our Senate's
redistricting website and avail able to anybody who
asks for a copy of this. Basically it tal ks about
the fact that we will have public hearings. W
wi Il have different subconmttee neetings. Those
wi Il be open to the public. Notices of the public
heari ngs and subconm ttee neetings wll be posted
on the redistricting website and wll be
transmtted by e-mail to anyone who is signed up
and asked to be on the contact |ist.

W encourage people to attend. W talk
about the data. What's great about this tine is
technol ogy has advanced so nuch since 2001. |It's
unbel i evabl e when you stop to think in just ten
years where we were then and where we are now. So
nost of the data is going to be available fromthe
website in a very easily -- electronic,

downl oadabl e fornat.
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And we wll, to the extent possible,
try to make maps, reports, data information
avai | abl e to anyone who has -- who is not --
doesn't have access easily to the Internet, and we
wll then -- you know, for certain | ow costs, we'll
be able to provide the data to them But nobst of
the websites now around the nation on redistricting
have all their data available. The U S. Census
Bureau has their data available straight fromtheir
website. W have |links on our website to the
Departnent of Justice, all of that information as
wel | .

So this policy basically is to
encourage the public to participate, to let them
know where the data is, and it will be posted on
t he website.

SENATOR McCONNELL: Al right. And so
what this will do -- as | understand it, you
designed this to encourage public participation,
provide the public with the information on howto

stay inforned, and also give them access to the

dat a.
MS. WELLS: That would be correct.
SENATOR McCONNELL: Al right. | ask
if there are any questions on it. |[If not, is there
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a notion that we go ahead and adopt this public
partici pation policy?

SENATOR MALLOY: I'Ill nove for it.

SENATOR CLEARY: Second.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senat or from
Darlington noves it. Now we'll nove for a second.

The floor is now open for any
di scussi on.

SENATOR HUTTO M. Chairman?

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir, Senator
from Orangeburg.

SENATOR HUTTO. How -- and | realize
what our counsel, M. Terreni, said about the
possibility of, when we get the information, that
it may not be 100-percent accurate. Are we going
to put it up as we receive it, or are we going to
vet it first before we put it up?

SENATOR McCONNELL: M. Terreni

MR. TERRENI: W're going to put it up
as soon as possible, neaning -- let's say we
received it on a Thursday. It wll be likely a
Thur sday afternoon or Thursday around m dday. W
need tinme to load it just to nake sure it works,
and then do just a prelimnary scan of it to make

sure that nothing is seriously wong, and then get
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it up on the Internet as soon as possible, perhaps
W th a caveat or disclainer that the data is still
under review,

But that is, at that point, the Census
Bureau's data. |It's available on the Census
Bureau's website. It will becone available to the
general public on the Census Bureau's website as
well. So, no, it's not sonething that we would
hold on to and try to review for two weeks before
maki ng publicly avail abl e because it will be public
anyway.

SENATOR HUTTO. Can | ask a fol |l ow up?
Using the Norfolk scenario, let's say we found that
t hey had put Fort Jackson in Lexington County or
sonet hing by m stake. To correct that, we've got
to report that to the census, and they correct it
on their big maps and give us a new map? O do we
correct that ourselves? |'mjust wondering
eventual |y what the public will see. 1Is it going
to mrror on what they're seeing if they went to a
different website?

MR TERRENI: Right. | think we'll
have both options available. In the Virginia case,
t he Census Bureau actually anmended the rel ease, but

that's an unusual thing. They have not -- they've
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been slow to do that in the past. During this
process, there is actually -- during this cycle,
there's actually a process by which | ocal
jurisdictions can -- can bring errors to the
attention of the Bureau and request a correction or
an anendnent. However, that process can drag out a
little bit, and the commttee may very well be
under way.

So what | would envision is that if we
find other things such as -- and, for instance, in
the prelimnary TIGER/|ine geography that we got
fromthe Census Bureau, we noticed that one of the
Senate's districts was just off by a bl ock of
geography that, if that becane apparent, we would
post sonme sort of annotation on our website, |et
t he public know how our file is different fromthe
Census Bureau's file and why so the -- so that
we're not waiting on the bureaucracy to correct
data, because that may never happen.

SENATOR HUTTO M. Chal rnan, one nore

questi on.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir.

SENATOR HUTTO  So then, in essence, we
woul d use our file, not theirs. |If we find

sonmething that we all agree is incorrect by a bl ock
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or two or whatever and we agree what the correct
version is, regardl ess of whether they fixed it on
the big conputers in Washington, we'll use what we
determ ne to be the accurate data, even if it
doesn't match us to the census data.

MR TERRENI: Well, | think that's
generally true, because what we woul d be talking
about is data assignnment rather than -- it's not
i ke we woul d change a count.

SENATOR HUTTO | understand that.

MR. TERRENI: W would just be tal king
about maybe where it should be. An exanple would
be in the -- in the previous redistricting cycle,
the Senate may determne that it was necessary to
make some adjustnents for institutional population,
and went ahead and did that independently. The
Census Bureau published it and told everybody. And
you may recall fromthe |ast cycle that Senate
wi t nesses were al ways tal king about adjusted dat a,
and that was -- that was the Senate's data set, and
that's sonething that happens in various
jurisdictions where -- where the jurisdictions nake
the determnation that they need to do this for
what ever legitimate reason is out there to do it.

SENATOR McCONNELL: Al right. Are
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there any ot her questions or any discussions on --
and the notion is that we propose the public
participation policy.

Al'l in favor, please raise your right
hand.

Thank you. Opposed by |ike sign.

Let the record show that all of the
menbers of the subconmttee were here and all voted
In support of the public participation plan as
noved.

| nove next to public subm ssions, and
| would call on M. Terreni to present a proposed
policy on public subm ssions.

MR. TERRENI: Thank you, M. Chairman.

During the last round of redistricting,
t he subcommi ttee enpl oyed a public subm ssions
policy to provide guidelines to the general public
and interest groups on how they mght submt their
own redistricting plans for the subconmttee's
consi deration. And staff undertook to update the
docunent that was obtained in -- | mean, that was
used in the last cycle. And that's what you have
at Tab 4 of your notebooks. It's -- it's largely a
techni cal docunment which will apply after the

public hearings stage -- after the public hearings
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that Ms. Hammond di scussed, after the commttee has
adopted criteria and begins the process of
considering plans. It wll designate a tinme period
in which the public may submt plans.

And what we wanted to do was ensure
that the public knew how to submt plans in such a
manner that they could easily be | oaded into our
conputers. And towards that end, you will see that
in Paragraph 3, we specified a file format, which

is the nost universal file format we could

determne. |It's one that would all ow peopl e using
various forns of software -- you know, nobst of them
are interchangeable -- but to sinply put their data

in a common denom nator and submt it to us in such
a manner as it could be | oaded, and al so provide us
W th descriptive information that's sufficient for
us to know whether we're | oadi ng what they want us
to load. In other words, they can get a file m xed
up or such

| n devel opi ng the update of this
policy, as Ms. Wells said, we nodernized -- we
noderni zed our guidelines, and we don't accept data
on 3-and-a-half inch diskettes anynore, but we al so
| ook to the Departnent of Justice's technical

gui delines for submtting Section 5 preclearance
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subm ssi ons.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any questions?

|f not, do | hear a notion that we
adopt these guidelines for the public subm ssion?

SENATOR MARTIN:  So noved.

SENATOR McCONNELL: All right. Do |
hear a second?

SENATOR MALLOY:  Second.

SENATOR McCONNELL: Now, noved the
second. The floor is open for any discussion, if
there is any discussion. |If not, we'll nove to a
vot e.

Al'l in favor of adopting the policy on
public subm ssion, please raise your right hand.

Thank you. Opposed by like sign.

Let the record show that all of the
menbers of the subconmttee voted for the public
subm ssi ons policy.

Next, we need to go to the website.
And whi ch one of you wants to tell us about that?
Ms. Hanmmond?

M5. HAMMOND: M. Chairman, several
nont hs ago, staff was asked to devel op a website
that reflects your vision for this process, open

and accessible. Wth the assistance of Angela H |
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and Connie Huff wth Legislative Printing, we have
devel oped the site you're about to see.

Behind Tab 5 of your notebook, you wll
find snapshots of several pages of the site | would
like to highlight very briefly.

M. Chairman, with your perm ssion, |
need to nove to the conputer to be able to navigate
t he website.

SENATOR McCONNELL: Ckay. Go ahead.

M5. HAMMOND: What was nost inportant
to us as we developed this site was that it was --
you could find it very easily. There are three
ways to access the Senate's redistricting website.
And the first page of the State House website,
whi ch i s www. scst at ehouse. gov, under the Senate
portion of the website, there is a new button
called Redistricting. And if you click on that, it
wll pull up the website. And I'll do that in just
a nmoment .

Most people by now, if they spend a | ot
of time on this website, they go to Gtizens
Interest. That's where we generally put special
commttees, task force, that kind of thing. W
felt that we needed to have a link there in case

that's where the public is nost confortable finding
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the website. So if you click on Gtizens' Interest
and scroll down, you'll see Redistricting, comms,
Senate. It wll bring the website up.

Last, but not least, if you just enter
redistricting.scstate -- no --
redistricting.scsenate.gov, that will also bring up
this website. So I'mgoing to click on the
Redi stricting button here. And you will see -- and
|'mjust going to play this quickly. First you
Wil see the chairman in the mddle of the screen.
He has vi deotaped a nessage in Novenber that
briefly describes the process and how the public
can participate, so I'mgoing to click on that.

kay. I'mnot going to play the whole
t hing, but you can also find the text version of
his coments, so if you do not want to hear him
actually say it, you can print it.

kay. Now I'mgoing to go across the
top buttons. Here is the hone page. Under Current
Districts, you wll find the districts you serve
under now. You wll find the maps, plan
conponents, and the bl ock equivalency file for the
Senate plan and the congressional plan that we're
currently under.

kay. And the next button is the
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Redi stricting Process and History. This is
everything that has happened in the state dealing
wi th el ections under our current plans since the

| ast process, since the 2000 Census. And nost

websi tes have Frequently Asked Questions, and what
we did was try to devel op questions that the public
woul d ask: you know, what is redistricting, how
can | contact the staff, and those types of
guestions. And it has the answers.

Anot her thing it has, nost people --
well, not nost, but a |ot of people don't know how
to find their legislators, so we provided a Iink on
how to find who represents you and what district
you live in.

Ckay. Contact -- okay. Under this
screen, you have all the contact information for
the coomttee nmenbers. It lists those for the
subcomm ttee nenbers, and if you click on the
commttee nenbers, it wll bring your bio up that's
on the Senate website. And it also has a map of
your district. So that -- that was, | thought, a
nice thing to add.

W al so wanted to make sure that people
knew how to contact staff. W have an e-nui

address, which is senateredistricting@csenate. gov,
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but we felt like it was very inportant that people
had a person they could contact and a tel ephone
nunber.

kay. You can see on the left, there
Is a public hearing segnent. W will have the
public hearing schedules, all the agendas for the
public hearings, |ocations, maps, directions, all
of the handouts. You can even sign up to testify
before you even go to the hearing. And once we
have the hearings, transcripts will be -- fromthe
hearings will be posted on the website. The sane
thing with commttee neetings. So we will be able
to see everything about what the Redistricting
Subcomm ttee and the Judiciary Conmmttee does.

Then over here, over on the right side
of the page, you will see Redistricting Materials,
and | did not print every single page for you under
Current Districts. Again, you're going to find the
Senate districts and the congressional districts.
W w il have a calendar, if there is one, for
special events. Al the press rel eases regarding
the district wll be posted here. |I'mgoing to
pull up the data portion of the website to show you
there are already things out there to view, and

this is where nore data, as we get it, wll be
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post ed.

Then under Web Resources, ot her
entities, such as the Census Bureau, National
Conference of State Legislators, the Departnent of
Justice, their websites, there is a link to those.

And you al so have South Carolina
Redi stricting Laws. You have links to those. So
we tried to nmake it easy, accessible, and provide a
| ot of information about the process. W also have
an announcenent box. Anything that's posted,
that's newly posted, we want to bring -- we want to
bring your attention to that.

So that's pretty nuch it. It wll
grow. W also recognize that not everybody has a
conputer, and so on any press rel ease, any kind of
docunent where we can put a contact nunber, we have
ny name, ny phone nunber so the public knows there
Is a person, and they can get the same information
that's posted on the website.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any questions?
Senat or from O angebur g.

SENATOR HUTTO So is Ms. Hammond t he
webrmaster? Is that --

M5. HAMMOND: Yeah. | nean, |I'm

responsi bl e for posting things.
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SENATOR HUTTO.  You are responsi bl e.

M5. HAMMOND:  Yes.

SENATOR HUTTO So if sonebody has --
sees sonething on the website that they question,
you' re the contact person?

M5. HAMMOND: Absolutely. Absol utely.

SENATOR HUTTO  The second question |
have is, under Current Districts, it only lists the
Senate and the congressional districts but not the
State House districts, and -- which is sort of fine
with ne, but | think the public may click on that
and wonder where they are and m ght suggest that we
put a link to whatever the House puts up. | nean,
if we aren't going to put the House districts on
here. It is part of the redistricting process.

M5. HAMMOND: Absol utely.

SENATOR HUTTO.  And | don't want
sonebody to think just because they couldn't find
it on our website, that it's not being considered.
So either under the Wb Resources or Current
Districts, | think we ought to have sone |link so
that if sonmebody's | ooking for their House
district, and they're on our website, that they
shoul d be able to get to that.

M5. HAMMOND: Wl |, whatever the

CompuScripts, Inc.  888.988.0086
WWW.compuscripts.com



http://www.compuscripts.com

Page 35

© 00 N oo o B~ w DN

N NN N NN B B R R R PR R Rk
g A W N P O © 0 ~N O U A W N L O

conm ttee wants.

SENATOR McCONNELL: Can you all do
that, put a link on there?

M5. HAMMOND: Yes, sir, absolutely.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Ckay.

M5. HAMMOND: And there's also an
Archi ves section that has everything about the | ast
redistricting process for the Senate and for
congressional, so we wll --

SENATOR HUTTO. The final question |
have is about the transcripts. Like, for instance,
this neeting today, do you propose that the
transcript fromthis are going to show up or just
the transcripts fromthe public hearings?

M5. HAMMOND: Everyt hi ng.

SENATOR HUTTO. Every conmttee
nmeeti ng?

M5. HAMMOND: Yes, sir.

SENATOR HUTTG  Wiich leads ne to ny
next question. How quickly? |In other words, if we
start having this public hearing and sonebody wants
to see what we did in Myrtle Beach on the first
night so that they don't ask the sanme questions
twice, or that kind of thing, how quickly wll they
get up? WIIl they be up that -- that tinely so
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t hat sonebody can read the transcripts fromthe day
or two before, before they show up at the fifth
public hearing, that they could see what happened
at the first four?

M5. HAMMOND: M. Chairman, do you
m nd?

W' ve tal ked about that, and in an
effort to mnimze the expense, what we can have
avai | abl e the day after a public hearing, not just
a typical commttee neeting, but the public
hearings, they can give us a draft. It nmay have
mstakes in it, but you will be able to get the
flavor of what was said. So you can do that.

SENATOR HUTTO  So you --

M5. HAMMOND: Now, that will not be
post ed.

SENATOR HUTTO It won't be on the
websi te, though?

M5. HAMMOND:  No.

SENATOR HUTTO. Wl l, so how woul d they
get it? How would the interested public get a
copy?

M5. HAMMVOND: Well, if you all want an
unedited -- you know, not edited but --

SENATOR HUTTO. A tentative --
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M5. HAMMOND: An unfinished -- because
the court reporter, of course, is not going to
verify a draft until she has gone through it, and
nanmes are spelled correctly, that --

SENATOR McCONNELL: Okay. M. Terreni.

MR. TERRENI: Senator, one thing we
m ght be able to explore is putting sonme sort of
audio file on within 24 hours of the hearing, and
that may be -- | know court reporters, as you do,
and they're very reluctant to put their rough
product out in public. And there are problens with
that, too, because --

SENATOR HUTTO Wl |, also, the
technology is such that it cones out a | ot quicker
than it used to. | nean, | don't know which
technol ogy they're using, but a |ot of court
reporters can al nost simulcast. Not quite, but
it's close.

MR. TERRENI: C ose, but those -- you
know, those audi o conversions still, they -- at
| east ny experience with realtinme court reporters
Is they always insisted on having the chance to
review. Because we have these back-to-back public
hearings, I'mnot sure it's fair to them But we

coul d probably get an audio file up by the next day
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and say their transcript will be com ng as soon as
we can put it up. | mean -- but we'll certainly
explore all the possibilities.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any ot her
questions?

Thank you, ma'am

SENATOR MALLOY: M. Chairman?

SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir, Senator
from Darlington.

SENATOR MALLOY: | just pulled up the
site, and right under Senate, where it has the
calendar and it has Redistricting, right where your
pointer is, it's not comng up on the conputer yet,
so | guess that's just --

SENATOR HUTTO M ne just cane up just
now on ny conputer.

SENATOR MALLOY: It just came up.

M5. HAMMOND: This did, too. | got out
of it and went back in.

SENATOR McCONNELL:  That's everything
we have for today.

Yes, sir. Senator from Georgetown.

SENATOR CLEARY: Thank you.

There are two, actually, technica

coll eges -- two Horry-CGeorgetown Techni cal canpuses
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in Mrtle Beach. There is one on 501, and there is
one at the Air Force base. So, if you would, nake
sure that we specify which one we're going to have
that neeting at for the public. That will be
hel pf ul .

M5. HAMMOND: There will be a canpus
map as well as directions to the canpus. Yes, sir,
we' || have the address.

SENATOR CLEARY: Yeah, because there
are two canpuses. There's a canpus at the old Air
Force base, and there's a canpus on 501, so --

SENATOR McCONNELL: You all, let ne
just, again, say thank you for agreeing to serve.
We'll take sone tine, and I'Il follow up on the
senator from Orangeburg's suggestion and talk to
t he chairman of Finance Commttee, but we may al so
| ook at our Senate schedul es and see what we can do
to make sonme adjustnments that week. Oherw se, we
will find some nenbers of the Judiciary Commttee
t hat have sone interest in sone bills.

Wth that, then, we'll stand in recess
until the next order.

(The neeting was concl uded at

10:49 a.m)
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 1               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  I'm

 2   going to call to order at this point the

 3   Redistricting Subcommittee meeting.

 4               On this first meeting of the Senate

 5   Judiciary Committee's Redistricting Subcommittee, I

 6   would like to describe the challenges that we face

 7   and propose a plan for overcoming them.

 8               When the decennial census data is

 9   released this month, our task will be to redraw the

10   Senate's districts so that their populations will

11   be approximately equal in size.  Doing so will

12   allow the Senate to comply with the Equal

13   Protection Clause of the 14th Amendment to the

14   United States Constitution, which guarantees our

15   citizens the right to equal representation, often

16   expressed as the one-person-one-vote principle.

17               The most basic task which can require

18   drastic changes in existing boundaries can be

19   daunting enough.  In the 1960s, when the Senate was

20   first being pressed to redistrict, it tried to

21   resolve the dilemmas it was facing by increasing

22   the number of State Senate districts to 50.

23               The State Supreme Court held that

24   solution to be unconstitutional, requiring that

25   other choices be made.  Of course, the requirements
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 1   of equal representation are just the beginning of

 2   constraints on our process.  We are also governed

 3   by the Supreme Court's jurisprudence, which has

 4   evolved over the past 40 years, as well as Sections

 5   2 and 5 of the Voting Rights Act.

 6               Most important, I believe, is to meet

 7   the public's expectations of a transparent and

 8   accountable process.

 9               I propose that we set out to accomplish

10   our goals expeditiously and methodically.  Over the

11   years, the Senate has developed a redistricting

12   process which has served it well, and I believe

13   that we should generally stick with it.  However,

14   we must also keep in mind that we must have a plan

15   in place for the 2012 elections.

16               Therefore, we have far less time than

17   we did in the last cycle when the Senate's next

18   regularly held elections were scheduled for 2004.

19   The pressure of time has increased by the fact that

20   we must allow time for the preclearance process as

21   we will not be able to implement any plan that has

22   not been precleared.

23               Staying on schedule will require hard

24   work and a big-time commitment from our

25   subcommittee, and I hope I have adequately
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 1   explained that to each one of you who have agreed

 2   to serve.

 3               First, I propose that the subcommittee

 4   gather public input on the criteria and the

 5   communities of interest that it would like us to

 6   consider when we draw plans.

 7               To gather this information, I have

 8   instructed the staff to make preliminary

 9   arrangements for eight public hearings in locations

10   that are geographically disbursed around the state.

11   These hearings will allow us to hear directly from

12   the public about how they would allow us to go

13   about this process.

14               Second, with the information that is

15   gathered in the public hearings, the Redistricting

16   Subcommittee should adopt criteria to follow

17   through the process.  These criteria will serve as

18   our, quote, rules of the road, end of quote, in the

19   map-drawing process, which provides us with a

20   consistent rationale for our decision making.

21               Third, with our criteria established,

22   we will be able to proceed to considering the plans

23   for redrawing our State Senate and congressional

24   districts.

25               As we consider plans, we must continue
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 1   to keep the public involved.  We will do so by

 2   holding additional public hearings at appropriate

 3   times, giving the public the opportunity to submit

 4   plans of their own for our consideration, and

 5   making information available by such methods as our

 6   redistricting website.

 7               There has been a lot of discussion of

 8   the upcoming redistricting process, particularly in

 9   national media, and much attention has been focused

10   on South Carolina due to the new congressional seat

11   the state will receive in the reapportioned

12   process.

13               Frankly, many observers take for

14   granted it's a cynical and partisan redistricting

15   exercise.  I do not believe that it has to be that

16   way, at least not here in the South Carolina

17   Senate.  Things can be done differently here.

18   There will be difficult decisions to be made and

19   multiple demands made on us by various

20   constituencies.  That is a normal and reoccurring

21   aspect of the process that we cannot control.  What

22   we can control is the spirit in which we carry out

23   our duties, whether we are collegial, forthright

24   and open, whether we're willing to put the public

25   interest before the parties at interest, whether we
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 1   make decisions that we can be proud of.  I'm

 2   confident that the Senate can do that and meet the

 3   challenge ahead.

 4               I'm going to call on our committee

 5   counsel, Mr. Charlie Terreni, to give us an

 6   overview of the 2010 Census and where South

 7   Carolina stands in the process, and then we'll

 8   proceed down to look at the public hearing

 9   schedules, public participation, and other things.

10               Mr. Terreni, if you would, give them

11   such, an overview and discuss the populations and

12   the size of districts and other things.

13               SENATOR FORD:  Could you tell us a

14   little bit about the gentleman?

15               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Mr. Terreni?

16               SENATOR FORD:  Yeah.

17               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Very experienced

18   committee counsel.  He was with us in the lawsuits

19   that we got into ten years ago.  He's been with the

20   Public Service Commission, and I retained him on

21   behalf of the Judiciary Committee to do the

22   preliminary groundwork, starting -- getting the

23   machinery and other things in place that we would

24   need in order for this subcommittee to be able to

25   meet and have the tools put forth, and to have some
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 1   good guideposts on what the law is and what we need

 2   to do to comply with the law.

 3               SENATOR FORD:  So he's in South

 4   Carolina?

 5                SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir.  He's

 6   right here to my left.

 7               SENATOR FORD:  Okay.  That's for the

 8   record now.

 9               SENATOR McCONNELL:  So, Mr. Terreni, if

10   you would, give us that overview of the 2010 Census

11   and where South Carolina stands in the process,

12   please.

13               MR. TERRENI:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

14   The release -- the upcoming release of the

15   decennial census data, of course, drives the

16   process for the committee.  And, so far, what we

17   have from the Census Bureau is our statewide count,

18   which has told us that South Carolina has 4,625,364

19   residents, at least within the 2010 Census.  That's

20   compared to 4,012,012 citizens in the 2000 Census.

21   We're at a growth rate of about 15.3 percent and

22   613,352 people.

23               The consequence of this count, which is

24   the first hard number that we've received for South

25   Carolina in the census, in this process -- in this
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 1   cycle census -- excuse me -- is that the ideal size

 2   of a Senate district will be 100,552 persons.

 3   That's compared to 87,218 persons in the 2000

 4   cycle.  So that means some districts will be below

 5   this number, some districts will be above this

 6   number, but this will be the ideal that the

 7   committee -- or the subcommittee -- will have to --

 8   to strive for in restricting.

 9               As for our congressional districts, the

10   ideal size of a congressional district in the seven

11   new congressional districts will be 660,767

12   persons.  That's compared to the current ideal size

13   for our six districts of 668,669 persons, which was

14   established in the 2000 Census.

15               We are waiting for the release of our

16   block-level redistricting data, which will be

17   available to us no later than April 1st of this

18   year but probably much sooner.  Twenty-one states

19   have received the redistricting data from the

20   Census Bureau so far.  Five more states --

21   Delaware, Kansas, Nebraska, North Carolina, and

22   Wyoming -- are scheduled for release this week.

23               The Census Bureau hasn't announced who

24   will receive -- or which states will receive data

25   next week.  They do this in waves largely driven by
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 1   when different bodies are up for election.  But if

 2   we go according to the schedule that they followed

 3   last time, in the 2000 cycle, we probably could

 4   expect to release -- to receive data either next

 5   week or by the first week -- by the week of March

 6   14th.

 7               When data is released, it will likely

 8   be furnished to us on a Thursday, and I would

 9   caution this subcommittee that the data is going to

10   have to be checked.  We want to have demographic

11   information for each of the Senate's numbers by the

12   following week, but we do need to load this when --

13   we need to look at the geography and look at how

14   the data falls on it.  We know that there have been

15   errors in other states' releases so far.

16               For instance, in Virginia, 19,000

17   people from the Norfolk -- Norfolk Navel Base were

18   misassigned in a census block.  They were actually

19   placed in a census block three miles away from

20   where it should have been.  That affected two House

21   districts and two Senate districts.  So we can

22   predict, even looking at the geography files that

23   we've received so far, that there are going to be

24   some glitches.

25               Our staff is -- is going to review this
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 1   information carefully.  We're going to depend on

 2   the public.  We're going to depend on the members

 3   to tell us what they see.  Some of you, in

 4   verifying your residences for staff, have already

 5   pointed out flaws in the census geography relating

 6   to addresses, and that was very helpful.  But the

 7   good news is, we have the month of March to compile

 8   this information, to process it, and bring in other

 9   data so that we can -- so that we'll be able to

10   provide the subcommittee and the public with the

11   best possible set of redistricting data as the

12   committee enters into the public hearings and,

13   later on, into the drawing process for the month of

14   April.

15               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Thank

16   you, sir.

17               Next, we'll move to the public hearing

18   schedule and call on Ms. Hammond to discuss the

19   proposal for the subcommittee to hold eight public

20   hearings.

21               Ms. Hammond.

22               MS. HAMMOND:  Mr. Chairman, as you

23   previously stated, you asked staff to develop a

24   proposed statewide public hearing schedule, and if

25   you will refer to Tab 1, you will see the proposed
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 1   schedule.  We designated the last week in March and

 2   the first week in April for these hearings, every

 3   night except Friday night.  And I'll start off with

 4   Monday, March 28th.  There will be a public hearing

 5   held in Myrtle Beach; Tuesday, March 29th, in

 6   Aiken; Wednesday, March 30th, in Rock Hill;

 7   Thursday, March 31st, in Greenville; Monday, April

 8   4th, in Beaufort; Tuesday, April 5th, in Columbia;

 9   Wednesday, April 6th, in Florence; Thursday, April

10   7th, in Charleston.

11               We scheduled, or tentatively scheduled,

12   all these public hearings at the technical colleges

13   with two exceptions.  One in Greenville, there was

14   a conflict there, so we had to schedule it for the

15   Greenville County Council Chambers.  And the one in

16   Columbia will be held here in the Gressette

17   Building.  All of the public hearings will begin at

18   6:30 and run approximately two hours.

19               I also would like to point you to

20   another document behind Tab 2.  This is an

21   information and request for public comment sheet

22   that we will hand out at the public hearings, and

23   it will also be posted on the website.  This tells

24   a little bit about the purpose for the public

25   hearings.  It tells what the census and
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 1   reapportionment is all about, and it also gives a

 2   general guide as to what kind of testimony the

 3   committee is looking for from the public.  It also

 4   tells you that if you're not able to attend public

 5   hearings, that does not mean you cannot submit

 6   comments.  And it has a way to do that either

 7   through the website or by mail.

 8               And those are the two documents that I

 9   have for you.

10               SENATOR FORD:  Mr. Chairman?

11               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?

12               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Senator

13   from Orangeburg.

14               SENATOR HUTTO:  I would like to -- and

15   I appreciate the work from Ms. Hammond and

16   everybody getting this together.  I would like the

17   committee, however, to consider some additional

18   hearings.  I would particularly propose Orangeburg

19   and Sumter.  We don't have any hearings in a county

20   that's -- where the majority of the citizens are

21   minority population.  They are all in the more

22   urban centers, and I think it's important that we

23   actually hold some in a rural setting.  And I know

24   that both those, Sumter and Orangeburg, would fit

25   in that category, and they both have technical
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 1   schools available to us.  And it's a suggestion,

 2   but I think it's -- you know, obviously a lot of

 3   people can come to Greenville and Charleston, but I

 4   still think getting out and having a few hearings

 5   out in a more rural area is appropriate, and I

 6   would ask us to consider that.

 7               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Senator

 8   has made that request.

 9               Senator from Charleston, Senator Ford.

10               You all -- and let me ask you -- if I'm

11   a little bit methodical, it's because we are taking

12   it down, and I'm trying to go kind of slow and

13   repeat things so that we make sure she has a chance

14   to get everything.

15               All right.  So we have your request for

16   that.

17               Senator from Charleston, Senator Ford.

18               SENATOR FORD:  Thank you.  Senator, I

19   have a few questions.  The ideal Senate district

20   would be 105,000 people.  And now explain to me --

21   like non-voting population, like immigrants --

22   some -- some areas of the state got a lot of

23   prisons -- or have a lot of prisons -- a lot of

24   prisons and a lot of college students.  Now, let's

25   say -- okay.  Let's use my district, 42.  I have a
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 1   lot of -- lots of immigrants, something like maybe

 2   28,000.

 3               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator, let me

 4   just suggest this.  I think counsel -- as soon as

 5   we get the meeting -- get all that we need to get

 6   done, I'll have counsel sit down with you and go

 7   through all of this, because I want to handle this

 8   question with the public hearings and stuff, and

 9   get this stuff, at least, set up.

10               SENATOR FORD:  Okay.

11               SENATOR McCONNELL:  And I'll just ask

12   Mr. Terreni if he would have the time to sit down

13   with you and go through all of that.  Would that be

14   acceptable?

15               SENATOR FORD:  Yeah.

16               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Let me

17   go back.  Does anybody else have any

18   recommendations on public hearings?  And I would

19   ask the staff what would be the difficulty -- can

20   you all go to work on seeing if we can add

21   Orangeburg and Sumter?  And does anybody have

22   objection to that?

23               And let me ask you this, also.  The

24   ones that we have, do the locations and all of that

25   seem acceptable to everybody for the public access
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 1   and all of that?

 2               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?

 3               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator from

 4   Orangeburg.

 5               SENATOR HUTTO:  They do -- thank you.

 6   They do seem -- I think the technical college tends

 7   to be a place most people know where it is, and

 8   also has good parking and security, for that

 9   matter.  So I think that's a reasonable location.

10               I would ask just -- seeing the time

11   line, I've got no problem with these two weeks, but

12   are we going to have some assurance for those

13   members on the committee that -- because some of

14   these are going to be further away from Columbia on

15   legislative days that we could get to if the Senate

16   were in session.  And should that fall on the

17   budget week, that would be a problem.

18               And so I'm wondering if we're going to

19   have some ability to get with the rest of the

20   Senate leadership and make sure that during those

21   weeks while we're holding hearings, that there are

22   not going to be major votes being on the floor, and

23   then we're going to be off, because this is really

24   important.  And I think we almost have to go to the

25   hearing, but at the same time, it causes a --
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 1   potentially putting a dilemma if we had some major

 2   piece of legislation, particularly the budget being

 3   debated while we weren't here.

 4               Is there a provision that we can assure

 5   ourselves that -- in other words, can we go in

 6   today and -- or whenever we finalize this

 7   schedule -- and agree by a -- somewhat that we

 8   would adjourn on those days to allow us to get to

 9   those hearings or that we wouldn't take up the

10   budget during that time?  How would that -- how

11   would that work if we have some conflict on the

12   floor with the hearing?

13               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Well, Senator, if

14   we had a conflict on the floor -- there's one way.

15   If we can't get agreement, we certainly can get

16   some members of the Judiciary Committee to get up

17   and take an interest in whatever is pending and

18   talk for a while and educate the members that are

19   there about why we need to be there to vote.

20               So I would hope that what we would do

21   is -- is to publish this to the Senate, tell them

22   that we, as members, we'll be leaving some afar a

23   distance than we have to travel.  But if there is

24   an insistence on trying to get something through

25   while we're gone, I will try to engage some members
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 1   of the Judiciary Committee to take an over-interest

 2   in the budgets.  But I don't think the budget would

 3   be there, but no members of the Finance Committee

 4   are serving on this committee.

 5               SENATOR HUTTO:  Okay.

 6               SENATOR McCONNELL:  But I will look to

 7   you to help me round up some folks that would be

 8   interested in whatever is pending.

 9               SENATOR HUTTO:  Likely candidate right

10   here.

11               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Right here.

12               But that's a very valid concern.

13               All right.  If it is, do I hear a

14   motion that we adopt these schedules and that we

15   give the staff the discretion to go forward and

16   nail down a date and location on Orangeburg and

17   Sumter?

18               SENATOR HUTTO:  So noted.

19               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Do I

20   hear a second?

21               SENATOR CLEARY:  Second.

22               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Seconded.

23               And the floor is now open for any

24   discussions.  If there's none, we'll go to a vote.

25               All in favor, please raise your right
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 1   hand.

 2               Thank you.  Say opposed by like sign.

 3               Let the record show that every single

 4   member of the subcommittee -- we have a full

 5   attendance -- it was -- all members supported the

 6   motion.

 7               Next, we need to move to public

 8   participation, and I would call on Ms. Wells to

 9   present a graph called Participation Policy for the

10   subcommittee's consideration.

11               MS. WELLS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

12   Members of the subcommittee, if you would, please

13   look at Tab 3 in your notebooks, A Policy for

14   Public Participation.  What I did was, I looked at

15   several different states, primarily those who are

16   also under Section 5 review, to see what

17   information they had posted on their website for --

18   to encourage the public participation and to sort

19   of get some guidelines on what we expect the

20   public -- public to do in order to participate and

21   to also make it clear that these public hearings

22   are open to the public, and we encourage them to

23   attend.  I also used as a guideline the public

24   participation policy that had been adopted by the

25   Senate Judiciary Committee and Subcommittee on
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 1   Redistricting in 2001.

 2               If you will, take a look at this

 3   briefly.  It provides the public with information

 4   on how they can stay informed of the subcommittee's

 5   deliberations and how to access relevant

 6   information and database by means such as the

 7   Senate redistricting website.

 8               This will be posted on our Senate's

 9   redistricting website and available to anybody who

10   asks for a copy of this.  Basically it talks about

11   the fact that we will have public hearings.  We

12   will have different subcommittee meetings.  Those

13   will be open to the public.  Notices of the public

14   hearings and subcommittee meetings will be posted

15   on the redistricting website and will be

16   transmitted by e-mail to anyone who is signed up

17   and asked to be on the contact list.

18               We encourage people to attend.  We talk

19   about the data.  What's great about this time is

20   technology has advanced so much since 2001.  It's

21   unbelievable when you stop to think in just ten

22   years where we were then and where we are now.  So

23   most of the data is going to be available from the

24   website in a very easily -- electronic,

25   downloadable format.
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 1               And we will, to the extent possible,

 2   try to make maps, reports, data information

 3   available to anyone who has -- who is not --

 4   doesn't have access easily to the Internet, and we

 5   will then -- you know, for certain low costs, we'll

 6   be able to provide the data to them.  But most of

 7   the websites now around the nation on redistricting

 8   have all their data available.  The U.S. Census

 9   Bureau has their data available straight from their

10   website.  We have links on our website to the

11   Department of Justice, all of that information as

12   well.

13               So this policy basically is to

14   encourage the public to participate, to let them

15   know where the data is, and it will be posted on

16   the website.

17               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  And so

18   what this will do -- as I understand it, you

19   designed this to encourage public participation,

20   provide the public with the information on how to

21   stay informed, and also give them access to the

22   data.

23               MS. WELLS:  That would be correct.

24               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  I ask

25   if there are any questions on it.  If not, is there
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 1   a motion that we go ahead and adopt this public

 2   participation policy?

 3               SENATOR MALLOY:  I'll move for it.

 4               SENATOR CLEARY:  Second.

 5               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator from

 6   Darlington moves it.  Now we'll move for a second.

 7               The floor is now open for any

 8   discussion.

 9               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?

10               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir, Senator

11   from Orangeburg.

12               SENATOR HUTTO:  How -- and I realize

13   what our counsel, Mr. Terreni, said about the

14   possibility of, when we get the information, that

15   it may not be 100-percent accurate.  Are we going

16   to put it up as we receive it, or are we going to

17   vet it first before we put it up?

18               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Mr. Terreni.

19               MR. TERRENI:  We're going to put it up

20   as soon as possible, meaning -- let's say we

21   received it on a Thursday.  It will be likely a

22   Thursday afternoon or Thursday around midday.  We

23   need time to load it just to make sure it works,

24   and then do just a preliminary scan of it to make

25   sure that nothing is seriously wrong, and then get

0023

 1   it up on the Internet as soon as possible, perhaps

 2   with a caveat or disclaimer that the data is still

 3   under review.

 4               But that is, at that point, the Census

 5   Bureau's data.  It's available on the Census

 6   Bureau's website.  It will become available to the

 7   general public on the Census Bureau's website as

 8   well.  So, no, it's not something that we would

 9   hold on to and try to review for two weeks before

10   making publicly available because it will be public

11   anyway.

12               SENATOR HUTTO:  Can I ask a follow-up?

13   Using the Norfolk scenario, let's say we found that

14   they had put Fort Jackson in Lexington County or

15   something by mistake.  To correct that, we've got

16   to report that to the census, and they correct it

17   on their big maps and give us a new map?  Or do we

18   correct that ourselves?  I'm just wondering

19   eventually what the public will see.  Is it going

20   to mirror on what they're seeing if they went to a

21   different website?

22               MR. TERRENI:  Right.  I think we'll

23   have both options available.  In the Virginia case,

24   the Census Bureau actually amended the release, but

25   that's an unusual thing.  They have not -- they've
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 1   been slow to do that in the past.  During this

 2   process, there is actually -- during this cycle,

 3   there's actually a process by which local

 4   jurisdictions can -- can bring errors to the

 5   attention of the Bureau and request a correction or

 6   an amendment.  However, that process can drag out a

 7   little bit, and the committee may very well be

 8   underway.

 9               So what I would envision is that if we

10   find other things such as -- and, for instance, in

11   the preliminary TIGER/line geography that we got

12   from the Census Bureau, we noticed that one of the

13   Senate's districts was just off by a block of

14   geography that, if that became apparent, we would

15   post some sort of annotation on our website, let

16   the public know how our file is different from the

17   Census Bureau's file and why so the -- so that

18   we're not waiting on the bureaucracy to correct

19   data, because that may never happen.

20               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman, one more

21   question.

22               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir.

23               SENATOR HUTTO:  So then, in essence, we

24   would use our file, not theirs.  If we find

25   something that we all agree is incorrect by a block
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 1   or two or whatever and we agree what the correct

 2   version is, regardless of whether they fixed it on

 3   the big computers in Washington, we'll use what we

 4   determine to be the accurate data, even if it

 5   doesn't match us to the census data.

 6               MR. TERRENI:  Well, I think that's

 7   generally true, because what we would be talking

 8   about is data assignment rather than -- it's not

 9   like we would change a count.

10               SENATOR HUTTO:  I understand that.

11               MR. TERRENI:  We would just be talking

12   about maybe where it should be.  An example would

13   be in the -- in the previous redistricting cycle,

14   the Senate may determine that it was necessary to

15   make some adjustments for institutional population,

16   and went ahead and did that independently.  The

17   Census Bureau published it and told everybody.  And

18   you may recall from the last cycle that Senate

19   witnesses were always talking about adjusted data,

20   and that was -- that was the Senate's data set, and

21   that's something that happens in various

22   jurisdictions where -- where the jurisdictions make

23   the determination that they need to do this for

24   whatever legitimate reason is out there to do it.

25               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Are
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 1   there any other questions or any discussions on --

 2   and the motion is that we propose the public

 3   participation policy.

 4               All in favor, please raise your right

 5   hand.

 6               Thank you.  Opposed by like sign.

 7               Let the record show that all of the

 8   members of the subcommittee were here and all voted

 9   in support of the public participation plan as

10   moved.

11               I move next to public submissions, and

12   I would call on Mr. Terreni to present a proposed

13   policy on public submissions.

14               MR. TERRENI:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

15               During the last round of redistricting,

16   the subcommittee employed a public submissions

17   policy to provide guidelines to the general public

18   and interest groups on how they might submit their

19   own redistricting plans for the subcommittee's

20   consideration.  And staff undertook to update the

21   document that was obtained in -- I mean, that was

22   used in the last cycle.  And that's what you have

23   at Tab 4 of your notebooks.  It's -- it's largely a

24   technical document which will apply after the

25   public hearings stage -- after the public hearings
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 1   that Ms. Hammond discussed, after the committee has

 2   adopted criteria and begins the process of

 3   considering plans.  It will designate a time period

 4   in which the public may submit plans.

 5               And what we wanted to do was ensure

 6   that the public knew how to submit plans in such a

 7   manner that they could easily be loaded into our

 8   computers.  And towards that end, you will see that

 9   in Paragraph 3, we specified a file format, which

10   is the most universal file format we could

11   determine.  It's one that would allow people using

12   various forms of software -- you know, most of them

13   are interchangeable -- but to simply put their data

14   in a common denominator and submit it to us in such

15   a manner as it could be loaded, and also provide us

16   with descriptive information that's sufficient for

17   us to know whether we're loading what they want us

18   to load.  In other words, they can get a file mixed

19   up or such.

20               In developing the update of this

21   policy, as Ms. Wells said, we modernized -- we

22   modernized our guidelines, and we don't accept data

23   on 3-and-a-half inch diskettes anymore, but we also

24   look to the Department of Justice's technical

25   guidelines for submitting Section 5 preclearance
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 1   submissions.

 2               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any questions?

 3               If not, do I hear a motion that we

 4   adopt these guidelines for the public submission?

 5               SENATOR MARTIN:  So moved.

 6               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Do I

 7   hear a second?

 8               SENATOR MALLOY:  Second.

 9               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Now, moved the

10   second.  The floor is open for any discussion, if

11   there is any discussion.  If not, we'll move to a

12   vote.

13               All in favor of adopting the policy on

14   public submission, please raise your right hand.

15               Thank you.  Opposed by like sign.

16               Let the record show that all of the

17   members of the subcommittee voted for the public

18   submissions policy.

19               Next, we need to go to the website.

20   And which one of you wants to tell us about that?

21   Ms. Hammond?

22               MS. HAMMOND:  Mr. Chairman, several

23   months ago, staff was asked to develop a website

24   that reflects your vision for this process, open

25   and accessible.  With the assistance of Angela Hill
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 1   and Connie Huff with Legislative Printing, we have

 2   developed the site you're about to see.

 3               Behind Tab 5 of your notebook, you will

 4   find snapshots of several pages of the site I would

 5   like to highlight very briefly.

 6               Mr. Chairman, with your permission, I

 7   need to move to the computer to be able to navigate

 8   the website.

 9               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Okay.  Go ahead.

10               MS. HAMMOND:  What was most important

11   to us as we developed this site was that it was --

12   you could find it very easily.  There are three

13   ways to access the Senate's redistricting website.

14   And the first page of the State House website,

15   which is www.scstatehouse.gov, under the Senate

16   portion of the website, there is a new button

17   called Redistricting.  And if you click on that, it

18   will pull up the website.  And I'll do that in just

19   a moment.

20               Most people by now, if they spend a lot

21   of time on this website, they go to Citizens'

22   Interest.  That's where we generally put special

23   committees, task force, that kind of thing.  We

24   felt that we needed to have a link there in case

25   that's where the public is most comfortable finding
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 1   the website.  So if you click on Citizens' Interest

 2   and scroll down, you'll see Redistricting, comma,

 3   Senate.  It will bring the website up.

 4               Last, but not least, if you just enter

 5   redistricting.scstate -- no --

 6   redistricting.scsenate.gov, that will also bring up

 7   this website.  So I'm going to click on the

 8   Redistricting button here.  And you will see -- and

 9   I'm just going to play this quickly.  First you

10   will see the chairman in the middle of the screen.

11   He has videotaped a message in November that

12   briefly describes the process and how the public

13   can participate, so I'm going to click on that.

14               Okay.  I'm not going to play the whole

15   thing, but you can also find the text version of

16   his comments, so if you do not want to hear him

17   actually say it, you can print it.

18               Okay.  Now I'm going to go across the

19   top buttons.  Here is the home page.  Under Current

20   Districts, you will find the districts you serve

21   under now.  You will find the maps, plan

22   components, and the block equivalency file for the

23   Senate plan and the congressional plan that we're

24   currently under.

25               Okay.  And the next button is the
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 1   Redistricting Process and History.  This is

 2   everything that has happened in the state dealing

 3   with elections under our current plans since the

 4   last process, since the 2000 Census.  And most

 5   websites have Frequently Asked Questions, and what

 6   we did was try to develop questions that the public

 7   would ask:  you know, what is redistricting, how

 8   can I contact the staff, and those types of

 9   questions.  And it has the answers.

10               Another thing it has, most people --

11   well, not most, but a lot of people don't know how

12   to find their legislators, so we provided a link on

13   how to find who represents you and what district

14   you live in.

15               Okay.  Contact -- okay.  Under this

16   screen, you have all the contact information for

17   the committee members.  It lists those for the

18   subcommittee members, and if you click on the

19   committee members, it will bring your bio up that's

20   on the Senate website.  And it also has a map of

21   your district.  So that -- that was, I thought, a

22   nice thing to add.

23               We also wanted to make sure that people

24   knew how to contact staff.  We have an e-mail

25   address, which is senateredistricting@scsenate.gov,
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 1   but we felt like it was very important that people

 2   had a person they could contact and a telephone

 3   number.

 4               Okay.  You can see on the left, there

 5   is a public hearing segment.  We will have the

 6   public hearing schedules, all the agendas for the

 7   public hearings, locations, maps, directions, all

 8   of the handouts.  You can even sign up to testify

 9   before you even go to the hearing.  And once we

10   have the hearings, transcripts will be -- from the

11   hearings will be posted on the website.  The same

12   thing with committee meetings.  So we will be able

13   to see everything about what the Redistricting

14   Subcommittee and the Judiciary Committee does.

15               Then over here, over on the right side

16   of the page, you will see Redistricting Materials,

17   and I did not print every single page for you under

18   Current Districts.  Again, you're going to find the

19   Senate districts and the congressional districts.

20   We will have a calendar, if there is one, for

21   special events.  All the press releases regarding

22   the district will be posted here.  I'm going to

23   pull up the data portion of the website to show you

24   there are already things out there to view, and

25   this is where more data, as we get it, will be
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 1   posted.

 2               Then under Web Resources, other

 3   entities, such as the Census Bureau, National

 4   Conference of State Legislators, the Department of

 5   Justice, their websites, there is a link to those.

 6               And you also have South Carolina

 7   Redistricting Laws.  You have links to those.  So

 8   we tried to make it easy, accessible, and provide a

 9   lot of information about the process.  We also have

10   an announcement box.  Anything that's posted,

11   that's newly posted, we want to bring -- we want to

12   bring your attention to that.

13               So that's pretty much it.  It will

14   grow.  We also recognize that not everybody has a

15   computer, and so on any press release, any kind of

16   document where we can put a contact number, we have

17   my name, my phone number so the public knows there

18   is a person, and they can get the same information

19   that's posted on the website.

20               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any questions?

21   Senator from Orangeburg.

22               SENATOR HUTTO:  So is Ms. Hammond the

23   webmaster?  Is that --

24               MS. HAMMOND:  Yeah.  I mean, I'm

25   responsible for posting things.
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 1               SENATOR HUTTO:  You are responsible.

 2               MS. HAMMOND:  Yes.

 3               SENATOR HUTTO:  So if somebody has --

 4   sees something on the website that they question,

 5   you're the contact person?

 6               MS. HAMMOND:  Absolutely.  Absolutely.

 7               SENATOR HUTTO:  The second question I

 8   have is, under Current Districts, it only lists the

 9   Senate and the congressional districts but not the

10   State House districts, and -- which is sort of fine

11   with me, but I think the public may click on that

12   and wonder where they are and might suggest that we

13   put a link to whatever the House puts up.  I mean,

14   if we aren't going to put the House districts on

15   here.  It is part of the redistricting process.

16               MS. HAMMOND:  Absolutely.

17               SENATOR HUTTO:  And I don't want

18   somebody to think just because they couldn't find

19   it on our website, that it's not being considered.

20   So either under the Web Resources or Current

21   Districts, I think we ought to have some link so

22   that if somebody's looking for their House

23   district, and they're on our website, that they

24   should be able to get to that.

25               MS. HAMMOND:  Well, whatever the
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 1   committee wants.

 2               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Can you all do

 3   that, put a link on there?

 4               MS. HAMMOND:  Yes, sir, absolutely.

 5               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Okay.

 6               MS. HAMMOND:  And there's also an

 7   Archives section that has everything about the last

 8   redistricting process for the Senate and for

 9   congressional, so we will --

10               SENATOR HUTTO:  The final question I

11   have is about the transcripts.  Like, for instance,

12   this meeting today, do you propose that the

13   transcript from this are going to show up or just

14   the transcripts from the public hearings?

15               MS. HAMMOND:  Everything.

16               SENATOR HUTTO:  Every committee

17   meeting?

18               MS. HAMMOND:  Yes, sir.

19               SENATOR HUTTO:  Which leads me to my

20   next question.  How quickly?  In other words, if we

21   start having this public hearing and somebody wants

22   to see what we did in Myrtle Beach on the first

23   night so that they don't ask the same questions

24   twice, or that kind of thing, how quickly will they

25   get up?  Will they be up that -- that timely so
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 1   that somebody can read the transcripts from the day

 2   or two before, before they show up at the fifth

 3   public hearing, that they could see what happened

 4   at the first four?

 5               MS. HAMMOND:  Mr. Chairman, do you

 6   mind?

 7               We've talked about that, and in an

 8   effort to minimize the expense, what we can have

 9   available the day after a public hearing, not just

10   a typical committee meeting, but the public

11   hearings, they can give us a draft.  It may have

12   mistakes in it, but you will be able to get the

13   flavor of what was said.  So you can do that.

14               SENATOR HUTTO:  So you --

15               MS. HAMMOND:  Now, that will not be

16   posted.

17               SENATOR HUTTO:  It won't be on the

18   website, though?

19               MS. HAMMOND:  No.

20               SENATOR HUTTO:  Well, so how would they

21   get it?  How would the interested public get a

22   copy?

23               MS. HAMMOND:  Well, if you all want an

24   unedited -- you know, not edited but --

25               SENATOR HUTTO:  A tentative --
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 1               MS. HAMMOND:  An unfinished -- because

 2   the court reporter, of course, is not going to

 3   verify a draft until she has gone through it, and

 4   names are spelled correctly, that --

 5               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Okay.  Mr. Terreni.

 6               MR. TERRENI:  Senator, one thing we

 7   might be able to explore is putting some sort of

 8   audio file on within 24 hours of the hearing, and

 9   that may be -- I know court reporters, as you do,

10   and they're very reluctant to put their rough

11   product out in public.  And there are problems with

12   that, too, because --

13               SENATOR HUTTO:  Well, also, the

14   technology is such that it comes out a lot quicker

15   than it used to.  I mean, I don't know which

16   technology they're using, but a lot of court

17   reporters can almost simulcast.  Not quite, but

18   it's close.

19               MR. TERRENI:  Close, but those -- you

20   know, those audio conversions still, they -- at

21   least my experience with realtime court reporters

22   is they always insisted on having the chance to

23   review.  Because we have these back-to-back public

24   hearings, I'm not sure it's fair to them.  But we

25   could probably get an audio file up by the next day
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 1   and say their transcript will be coming as soon as

 2   we can put it up.  I mean -- but we'll certainly

 3   explore all the possibilities.

 4               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any other

 5   questions?

 6               Thank you, ma'am.

 7               SENATOR MALLOY:  Mr. Chairman?

 8               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir, Senator

 9   from Darlington.

10               SENATOR MALLOY:  I just pulled up the

11   site, and right under Senate, where it has the

12   calendar and it has Redistricting, right where your

13   pointer is, it's not coming up on the computer yet,

14   so I guess that's just --

15               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mine just came up just

16   now on my computer.

17               SENATOR MALLOY:  It just came up.

18               MS. HAMMOND:  This did, too.  I got out

19   of it and went back in.

20               SENATOR McCONNELL:  That's everything

21   we have for today.

22               Yes, sir.  Senator from Georgetown.

23               SENATOR CLEARY:  Thank you.

24               There are two, actually, technical

25   colleges -- two Horry-Georgetown Technical campuses
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 1   in Myrtle Beach.  There is one on 501, and there is

 2   one at the Air Force base.  So, if you would, make

 3   sure that we specify which one we're going to have

 4   that meeting at for the public.  That will be

 5   helpful.

 6               MS. HAMMOND:  There will be a campus

 7   map as well as directions to the campus.  Yes, sir,

 8   we'll have the address.

 9               SENATOR CLEARY:  Yeah, because there

10   are two campuses.  There's a campus at the old Air

11   Force base, and there's a campus on 501, so --

12               SENATOR McCONNELL:  You all, let me

13   just, again, say thank you for agreeing to serve.

14   We'll take some time, and I'll follow up on the

15   senator from Orangeburg's suggestion and talk to

16   the chairman of Finance Committee, but we may also

17   look at our Senate schedules and see what we can do

18   to make some adjustments that week.  Otherwise, we

19   will find some members of the Judiciary Committee

20   that have some interest in some bills.

21               With that, then, we'll stand in recess

22   until the next order.

23               (The meeting was concluded at

24   10:49 a.m.)

25
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		112						LN		5		2		false		            2   to serve.				false

		113						LN		5		3		false		            3               First, I propose that the subcommittee				false

		114						LN		5		4		false		            4   gather public input on the criteria and the				false

		115						LN		5		5		false		            5   communities of interest that it would like us to				false

		116						LN		5		6		false		            6   consider when we draw plans.				false

		117						LN		5		7		false		            7               To gather this information, I have				false

		118						LN		5		8		false		            8   instructed the staff to make preliminary				false

		119						LN		5		9		false		            9   arrangements for eight public hearings in locations				false

		120						LN		5		10		false		           10   that are geographically disbursed around the state.				false

		121						LN		5		11		false		           11   These hearings will allow us to hear directly from				false

		122						LN		5		12		false		           12   the public about how they would allow us to go				false

		123						LN		5		13		false		           13   about this process.				false

		124						LN		5		14		false		           14               Second, with the information that is				false

		125						LN		5		15		false		           15   gathered in the public hearings, the Redistricting				false

		126						LN		5		16		false		           16   Subcommittee should adopt criteria to follow				false

		127						LN		5		17		false		           17   through the process.  These criteria will serve as				false

		128						LN		5		18		false		           18   our, quote, rules of the road, end of quote, in the				false

		129						LN		5		19		false		           19   map-drawing process, which provides us with a				false

		130						LN		5		20		false		           20   consistent rationale for our decision making.				false

		131						LN		5		21		false		           21               Third, with our criteria established,				false

		132						LN		5		22		false		           22   we will be able to proceed to considering the plans				false

		133						LN		5		23		false		           23   for redrawing our State Senate and congressional				false

		134						LN		5		24		false		           24   districts.				false

		135						LN		5		25		false		           25               As we consider plans, we must continue				false

		136						PG		6		0		false		page 6				false

		137						LN		6		1		false		            1   to keep the public involved.  We will do so by				false

		138						LN		6		2		false		            2   holding additional public hearings at appropriate				false

		139						LN		6		3		false		            3   times, giving the public the opportunity to submit				false

		140						LN		6		4		false		            4   plans of their own for our consideration, and				false

		141						LN		6		5		false		            5   making information available by such methods as our				false

		142						LN		6		6		false		            6   redistricting website.				false

		143						LN		6		7		false		            7               There has been a lot of discussion of				false

		144						LN		6		8		false		            8   the upcoming redistricting process, particularly in				false

		145						LN		6		9		false		            9   national media, and much attention has been focused				false

		146						LN		6		10		false		           10   on South Carolina due to the new congressional seat				false

		147						LN		6		11		false		           11   the state will receive in the reapportioned				false

		148						LN		6		12		false		           12   process.				false

		149						LN		6		13		false		           13               Frankly, many observers take for				false

		150						LN		6		14		false		           14   granted it's a cynical and partisan redistricting				false

		151						LN		6		15		false		           15   exercise.  I do not believe that it has to be that				false

		152						LN		6		16		false		           16   way, at least not here in the South Carolina				false

		153						LN		6		17		false		           17   Senate.  Things can be done differently here.				false

		154						LN		6		18		false		           18   There will be difficult decisions to be made and				false

		155						LN		6		19		false		           19   multiple demands made on us by various				false

		156						LN		6		20		false		           20   constituencies.  That is a normal and reoccurring				false

		157						LN		6		21		false		           21   aspect of the process that we cannot control.  What				false

		158						LN		6		22		false		           22   we can control is the spirit in which we carry out				false

		159						LN		6		23		false		           23   our duties, whether we are collegial, forthright				false

		160						LN		6		24		false		           24   and open, whether we're willing to put the public				false

		161						LN		6		25		false		           25   interest before the parties at interest, whether we				false

		162						PG		7		0		false		page 7				false

		163						LN		7		1		false		            1   make decisions that we can be proud of.  I'm				false

		164						LN		7		2		false		            2   confident that the Senate can do that and meet the				false

		165						LN		7		3		false		            3   challenge ahead.				false

		166						LN		7		4		false		            4               I'm going to call on our committee				false

		167						LN		7		5		false		            5   counsel, Mr. Charlie Terreni, to give us an				false

		168						LN		7		6		false		            6   overview of the 2010 Census and where South				false

		169						LN		7		7		false		            7   Carolina stands in the process, and then we'll				false

		170						LN		7		8		false		            8   proceed down to look at the public hearing				false

		171						LN		7		9		false		            9   schedules, public participation, and other things.				false

		172						LN		7		10		false		           10               Mr. Terreni, if you would, give them				false

		173						LN		7		11		false		           11   such, an overview and discuss the populations and				false

		174						LN		7		12		false		           12   the size of districts and other things.				false

		175						LN		7		13		false		           13               SENATOR FORD:  Could you tell us a				false

		176						LN		7		14		false		           14   little bit about the gentleman?				false

		177						LN		7		15		false		           15               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Mr. Terreni?				false

		178						LN		7		16		false		           16               SENATOR FORD:  Yeah.				false

		179						LN		7		17		false		           17               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Very experienced				false

		180						LN		7		18		false		           18   committee counsel.  He was with us in the lawsuits				false

		181						LN		7		19		false		           19   that we got into ten years ago.  He's been with the				false

		182						LN		7		20		false		           20   Public Service Commission, and I retained him on				false

		183						LN		7		21		false		           21   behalf of the Judiciary Committee to do the				false

		184						LN		7		22		false		           22   preliminary groundwork, starting -- getting the				false

		185						LN		7		23		false		           23   machinery and other things in place that we would				false

		186						LN		7		24		false		           24   need in order for this subcommittee to be able to				false

		187						LN		7		25		false		           25   meet and have the tools put forth, and to have some				false

		188						PG		8		0		false		page 8				false

		189						LN		8		1		false		            1   good guideposts on what the law is and what we need				false

		190						LN		8		2		false		            2   to do to comply with the law.				false

		191						LN		8		3		false		            3               SENATOR FORD:  So he's in South				false

		192						LN		8		4		false		            4   Carolina?				false

		193						LN		8		5		false		            5                SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir.  He's				false

		194						LN		8		6		false		            6   right here to my left.				false

		195						LN		8		7		false		            7               SENATOR FORD:  Okay.  That's for the				false

		196						LN		8		8		false		            8   record now.				false

		197						LN		8		9		false		            9               SENATOR McCONNELL:  So, Mr. Terreni, if				false

		198						LN		8		10		false		           10   you would, give us that overview of the 2010 Census				false

		199						LN		8		11		false		           11   and where South Carolina stands in the process,				false

		200						LN		8		12		false		           12   please.				false

		201						LN		8		13		false		           13               MR. TERRENI:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.				false

		202						LN		8		14		false		           14   The release -- the upcoming release of the				false

		203						LN		8		15		false		           15   decennial census data, of course, drives the				false

		204						LN		8		16		false		           16   process for the committee.  And, so far, what we				false

		205						LN		8		17		false		           17   have from the Census Bureau is our statewide count,				false

		206						LN		8		18		false		           18   which has told us that South Carolina has 4,625,364				false

		207						LN		8		19		false		           19   residents, at least within the 2010 Census.  That's				false

		208						LN		8		20		false		           20   compared to 4,012,012 citizens in the 2000 Census.				false

		209						LN		8		21		false		           21   We're at a growth rate of about 15.3 percent and				false

		210						LN		8		22		false		           22   613,352 people.				false

		211						LN		8		23		false		           23               The consequence of this count, which is				false

		212						LN		8		24		false		           24   the first hard number that we've received for South				false

		213						LN		8		25		false		           25   Carolina in the census, in this process -- in this				false

		214						PG		9		0		false		page 9				false

		215						LN		9		1		false		            1   cycle census -- excuse me -- is that the ideal size				false

		216						LN		9		2		false		            2   of a Senate district will be 100,552 persons.				false

		217						LN		9		3		false		            3   That's compared to 87,218 persons in the 2000				false

		218						LN		9		4		false		            4   cycle.  So that means some districts will be below				false

		219						LN		9		5		false		            5   this number, some districts will be above this				false

		220						LN		9		6		false		            6   number, but this will be the ideal that the				false

		221						LN		9		7		false		            7   committee -- or the subcommittee -- will have to --				false

		222						LN		9		8		false		            8   to strive for in restricting.				false

		223						LN		9		9		false		            9               As for our congressional districts, the				false

		224						LN		9		10		false		           10   ideal size of a congressional district in the seven				false

		225						LN		9		11		false		           11   new congressional districts will be 660,767				false

		226						LN		9		12		false		           12   persons.  That's compared to the current ideal size				false

		227						LN		9		13		false		           13   for our six districts of 668,669 persons, which was				false

		228						LN		9		14		false		           14   established in the 2000 Census.				false

		229						LN		9		15		false		           15               We are waiting for the release of our				false

		230						LN		9		16		false		           16   block-level redistricting data, which will be				false

		231						LN		9		17		false		           17   available to us no later than April 1st of this				false

		232						LN		9		18		false		           18   year but probably much sooner.  Twenty-one states				false

		233						LN		9		19		false		           19   have received the redistricting data from the				false

		234						LN		9		20		false		           20   Census Bureau so far.  Five more states --				false

		235						LN		9		21		false		           21   Delaware, Kansas, Nebraska, North Carolina, and				false

		236						LN		9		22		false		           22   Wyoming -- are scheduled for release this week.				false

		237						LN		9		23		false		           23               The Census Bureau hasn't announced who				false

		238						LN		9		24		false		           24   will receive -- or which states will receive data				false

		239						LN		9		25		false		           25   next week.  They do this in waves largely driven by				false

		240						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		241						LN		10		1		false		            1   when different bodies are up for election.  But if				false

		242						LN		10		2		false		            2   we go according to the schedule that they followed				false

		243						LN		10		3		false		            3   last time, in the 2000 cycle, we probably could				false

		244						LN		10		4		false		            4   expect to release -- to receive data either next				false

		245						LN		10		5		false		            5   week or by the first week -- by the week of March				false

		246						LN		10		6		false		            6   14th.				false

		247						LN		10		7		false		            7               When data is released, it will likely				false

		248						LN		10		8		false		            8   be furnished to us on a Thursday, and I would				false

		249						LN		10		9		false		            9   caution this subcommittee that the data is going to				false

		250						LN		10		10		false		           10   have to be checked.  We want to have demographic				false

		251						LN		10		11		false		           11   information for each of the Senate's numbers by the				false

		252						LN		10		12		false		           12   following week, but we do need to load this when --				false

		253						LN		10		13		false		           13   we need to look at the geography and look at how				false

		254						LN		10		14		false		           14   the data falls on it.  We know that there have been				false

		255						LN		10		15		false		           15   errors in other states' releases so far.				false

		256						LN		10		16		false		           16               For instance, in Virginia, 19,000				false

		257						LN		10		17		false		           17   people from the Norfolk -- Norfolk Navel Base were				false

		258						LN		10		18		false		           18   misassigned in a census block.  They were actually				false

		259						LN		10		19		false		           19   placed in a census block three miles away from				false

		260						LN		10		20		false		           20   where it should have been.  That affected two House				false

		261						LN		10		21		false		           21   districts and two Senate districts.  So we can				false

		262						LN		10		22		false		           22   predict, even looking at the geography files that				false

		263						LN		10		23		false		           23   we've received so far, that there are going to be				false

		264						LN		10		24		false		           24   some glitches.				false

		265						LN		10		25		false		           25               Our staff is -- is going to review this				false
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		267						LN		11		1		false		            1   information carefully.  We're going to depend on				false

		268						LN		11		2		false		            2   the public.  We're going to depend on the members				false

		269						LN		11		3		false		            3   to tell us what they see.  Some of you, in				false

		270						LN		11		4		false		            4   verifying your residences for staff, have already				false

		271						LN		11		5		false		            5   pointed out flaws in the census geography relating				false

		272						LN		11		6		false		            6   to addresses, and that was very helpful.  But the				false

		273						LN		11		7		false		            7   good news is, we have the month of March to compile				false

		274						LN		11		8		false		            8   this information, to process it, and bring in other				false

		275						LN		11		9		false		            9   data so that we can -- so that we'll be able to				false

		276						LN		11		10		false		           10   provide the subcommittee and the public with the				false

		277						LN		11		11		false		           11   best possible set of redistricting data as the				false

		278						LN		11		12		false		           12   committee enters into the public hearings and,				false

		279						LN		11		13		false		           13   later on, into the drawing process for the month of				false

		280						LN		11		14		false		           14   April.				false

		281						LN		11		15		false		           15               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Thank				false

		282						LN		11		16		false		           16   you, sir.				false

		283						LN		11		17		false		           17               Next, we'll move to the public hearing				false

		284						LN		11		18		false		           18   schedule and call on Ms. Hammond to discuss the				false

		285						LN		11		19		false		           19   proposal for the subcommittee to hold eight public				false

		286						LN		11		20		false		           20   hearings.				false

		287						LN		11		21		false		           21               Ms. Hammond.				false

		288						LN		11		22		false		           22               MS. HAMMOND:  Mr. Chairman, as you				false

		289						LN		11		23		false		           23   previously stated, you asked staff to develop a				false

		290						LN		11		24		false		           24   proposed statewide public hearing schedule, and if				false

		291						LN		11		25		false		           25   you will refer to Tab 1, you will see the proposed				false
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		293						LN		12		1		false		            1   schedule.  We designated the last week in March and				false

		294						LN		12		2		false		            2   the first week in April for these hearings, every				false

		295						LN		12		3		false		            3   night except Friday night.  And I'll start off with				false

		296						LN		12		4		false		            4   Monday, March 28th.  There will be a public hearing				false

		297						LN		12		5		false		            5   held in Myrtle Beach; Tuesday, March 29th, in				false

		298						LN		12		6		false		            6   Aiken; Wednesday, March 30th, in Rock Hill;				false

		299						LN		12		7		false		            7   Thursday, March 31st, in Greenville; Monday, April				false

		300						LN		12		8		false		            8   4th, in Beaufort; Tuesday, April 5th, in Columbia;				false

		301						LN		12		9		false		            9   Wednesday, April 6th, in Florence; Thursday, April				false

		302						LN		12		10		false		           10   7th, in Charleston.				false

		303						LN		12		11		false		           11               We scheduled, or tentatively scheduled,				false

		304						LN		12		12		false		           12   all these public hearings at the technical colleges				false

		305						LN		12		13		false		           13   with two exceptions.  One in Greenville, there was				false

		306						LN		12		14		false		           14   a conflict there, so we had to schedule it for the				false

		307						LN		12		15		false		           15   Greenville County Council Chambers.  And the one in				false

		308						LN		12		16		false		           16   Columbia will be held here in the Gressette				false

		309						LN		12		17		false		           17   Building.  All of the public hearings will begin at				false

		310						LN		12		18		false		           18   6:30 and run approximately two hours.				false

		311						LN		12		19		false		           19               I also would like to point you to				false

		312						LN		12		20		false		           20   another document behind Tab 2.  This is an				false

		313						LN		12		21		false		           21   information and request for public comment sheet				false

		314						LN		12		22		false		           22   that we will hand out at the public hearings, and				false

		315						LN		12		23		false		           23   it will also be posted on the website.  This tells				false

		316						LN		12		24		false		           24   a little bit about the purpose for the public				false

		317						LN		12		25		false		           25   hearings.  It tells what the census and				false
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		319						LN		13		1		false		            1   reapportionment is all about, and it also gives a				false

		320						LN		13		2		false		            2   general guide as to what kind of testimony the				false

		321						LN		13		3		false		            3   committee is looking for from the public.  It also				false

		322						LN		13		4		false		            4   tells you that if you're not able to attend public				false

		323						LN		13		5		false		            5   hearings, that does not mean you cannot submit				false

		324						LN		13		6		false		            6   comments.  And it has a way to do that either				false

		325						LN		13		7		false		            7   through the website or by mail.				false

		326						LN		13		8		false		            8               And those are the two documents that I				false

		327						LN		13		9		false		            9   have for you.				false

		328						LN		13		10		false		           10               SENATOR FORD:  Mr. Chairman?				false

		329						LN		13		11		false		           11               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?				false

		330						LN		13		12		false		           12               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Senator				false

		331						LN		13		13		false		           13   from Orangeburg.				false

		332						LN		13		14		false		           14               SENATOR HUTTO:  I would like to -- and				false

		333						LN		13		15		false		           15   I appreciate the work from Ms. Hammond and				false

		334						LN		13		16		false		           16   everybody getting this together.  I would like the				false

		335						LN		13		17		false		           17   committee, however, to consider some additional				false

		336						LN		13		18		false		           18   hearings.  I would particularly propose Orangeburg				false

		337						LN		13		19		false		           19   and Sumter.  We don't have any hearings in a county				false

		338						LN		13		20		false		           20   that's -- where the majority of the citizens are				false

		339						LN		13		21		false		           21   minority population.  They are all in the more				false

		340						LN		13		22		false		           22   urban centers, and I think it's important that we				false

		341						LN		13		23		false		           23   actually hold some in a rural setting.  And I know				false

		342						LN		13		24		false		           24   that both those, Sumter and Orangeburg, would fit				false

		343						LN		13		25		false		           25   in that category, and they both have technical				false
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		345						LN		14		1		false		            1   schools available to us.  And it's a suggestion,				false

		346						LN		14		2		false		            2   but I think it's -- you know, obviously a lot of				false

		347						LN		14		3		false		            3   people can come to Greenville and Charleston, but I				false

		348						LN		14		4		false		            4   still think getting out and having a few hearings				false

		349						LN		14		5		false		            5   out in a more rural area is appropriate, and I				false

		350						LN		14		6		false		            6   would ask us to consider that.				false

		351						LN		14		7		false		            7               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Senator				false

		352						LN		14		8		false		            8   has made that request.				false

		353						LN		14		9		false		            9               Senator from Charleston, Senator Ford.				false

		354						LN		14		10		false		           10               You all -- and let me ask you -- if I'm				false

		355						LN		14		11		false		           11   a little bit methodical, it's because we are taking				false

		356						LN		14		12		false		           12   it down, and I'm trying to go kind of slow and				false

		357						LN		14		13		false		           13   repeat things so that we make sure she has a chance				false

		358						LN		14		14		false		           14   to get everything.				false

		359						LN		14		15		false		           15               All right.  So we have your request for				false

		360						LN		14		16		false		           16   that.				false

		361						LN		14		17		false		           17               Senator from Charleston, Senator Ford.				false

		362						LN		14		18		false		           18               SENATOR FORD:  Thank you.  Senator, I				false

		363						LN		14		19		false		           19   have a few questions.  The ideal Senate district				false

		364						LN		14		20		false		           20   would be 105,000 people.  And now explain to me --				false

		365						LN		14		21		false		           21   like non-voting population, like immigrants --				false

		366						LN		14		22		false		           22   some -- some areas of the state got a lot of				false

		367						LN		14		23		false		           23   prisons -- or have a lot of prisons -- a lot of				false

		368						LN		14		24		false		           24   prisons and a lot of college students.  Now, let's				false

		369						LN		14		25		false		           25   say -- okay.  Let's use my district, 42.  I have a				false

		370						PG		15		0		false		page 15				false

		371						LN		15		1		false		            1   lot of -- lots of immigrants, something like maybe				false

		372						LN		15		2		false		            2   28,000.				false

		373						LN		15		3		false		            3               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator, let me				false

		374						LN		15		4		false		            4   just suggest this.  I think counsel -- as soon as				false

		375						LN		15		5		false		            5   we get the meeting -- get all that we need to get				false

		376						LN		15		6		false		            6   done, I'll have counsel sit down with you and go				false

		377						LN		15		7		false		            7   through all of this, because I want to handle this				false

		378						LN		15		8		false		            8   question with the public hearings and stuff, and				false

		379						LN		15		9		false		            9   get this stuff, at least, set up.				false

		380						LN		15		10		false		           10               SENATOR FORD:  Okay.				false

		381						LN		15		11		false		           11               SENATOR McCONNELL:  And I'll just ask				false

		382						LN		15		12		false		           12   Mr. Terreni if he would have the time to sit down				false

		383						LN		15		13		false		           13   with you and go through all of that.  Would that be				false

		384						LN		15		14		false		           14   acceptable?				false

		385						LN		15		15		false		           15               SENATOR FORD:  Yeah.				false

		386						LN		15		16		false		           16               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Let me				false

		387						LN		15		17		false		           17   go back.  Does anybody else have any				false

		388						LN		15		18		false		           18   recommendations on public hearings?  And I would				false

		389						LN		15		19		false		           19   ask the staff what would be the difficulty -- can				false

		390						LN		15		20		false		           20   you all go to work on seeing if we can add				false

		391						LN		15		21		false		           21   Orangeburg and Sumter?  And does anybody have				false

		392						LN		15		22		false		           22   objection to that?				false

		393						LN		15		23		false		           23               And let me ask you this, also.  The				false

		394						LN		15		24		false		           24   ones that we have, do the locations and all of that				false

		395						LN		15		25		false		           25   seem acceptable to everybody for the public access				false

		396						PG		16		0		false		page 16				false

		397						LN		16		1		false		            1   and all of that?				false

		398						LN		16		2		false		            2               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?				false

		399						LN		16		3		false		            3               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator from				false

		400						LN		16		4		false		            4   Orangeburg.				false

		401						LN		16		5		false		            5               SENATOR HUTTO:  They do -- thank you.				false

		402						LN		16		6		false		            6   They do seem -- I think the technical college tends				false

		403						LN		16		7		false		            7   to be a place most people know where it is, and				false

		404						LN		16		8		false		            8   also has good parking and security, for that				false

		405						LN		16		9		false		            9   matter.  So I think that's a reasonable location.				false

		406						LN		16		10		false		           10               I would ask just -- seeing the time				false

		407						LN		16		11		false		           11   line, I've got no problem with these two weeks, but				false

		408						LN		16		12		false		           12   are we going to have some assurance for those				false

		409						LN		16		13		false		           13   members on the committee that -- because some of				false

		410						LN		16		14		false		           14   these are going to be further away from Columbia on				false

		411						LN		16		15		false		           15   legislative days that we could get to if the Senate				false

		412						LN		16		16		false		           16   were in session.  And should that fall on the				false

		413						LN		16		17		false		           17   budget week, that would be a problem.				false

		414						LN		16		18		false		           18               And so I'm wondering if we're going to				false

		415						LN		16		19		false		           19   have some ability to get with the rest of the				false

		416						LN		16		20		false		           20   Senate leadership and make sure that during those				false

		417						LN		16		21		false		           21   weeks while we're holding hearings, that there are				false

		418						LN		16		22		false		           22   not going to be major votes being on the floor, and				false

		419						LN		16		23		false		           23   then we're going to be off, because this is really				false

		420						LN		16		24		false		           24   important.  And I think we almost have to go to the				false

		421						LN		16		25		false		           25   hearing, but at the same time, it causes a --				false
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		423						LN		17		1		false		            1   potentially putting a dilemma if we had some major				false

		424						LN		17		2		false		            2   piece of legislation, particularly the budget being				false

		425						LN		17		3		false		            3   debated while we weren't here.				false

		426						LN		17		4		false		            4               Is there a provision that we can assure				false

		427						LN		17		5		false		            5   ourselves that -- in other words, can we go in				false

		428						LN		17		6		false		            6   today and -- or whenever we finalize this				false

		429						LN		17		7		false		            7   schedule -- and agree by a -- somewhat that we				false

		430						LN		17		8		false		            8   would adjourn on those days to allow us to get to				false

		431						LN		17		9		false		            9   those hearings or that we wouldn't take up the				false

		432						LN		17		10		false		           10   budget during that time?  How would that -- how				false

		433						LN		17		11		false		           11   would that work if we have some conflict on the				false

		434						LN		17		12		false		           12   floor with the hearing?				false

		435						LN		17		13		false		           13               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Well, Senator, if				false

		436						LN		17		14		false		           14   we had a conflict on the floor -- there's one way.				false

		437						LN		17		15		false		           15   If we can't get agreement, we certainly can get				false

		438						LN		17		16		false		           16   some members of the Judiciary Committee to get up				false

		439						LN		17		17		false		           17   and take an interest in whatever is pending and				false

		440						LN		17		18		false		           18   talk for a while and educate the members that are				false

		441						LN		17		19		false		           19   there about why we need to be there to vote.				false

		442						LN		17		20		false		           20               So I would hope that what we would do				false

		443						LN		17		21		false		           21   is -- is to publish this to the Senate, tell them				false

		444						LN		17		22		false		           22   that we, as members, we'll be leaving some afar a				false

		445						LN		17		23		false		           23   distance than we have to travel.  But if there is				false

		446						LN		17		24		false		           24   an insistence on trying to get something through				false

		447						LN		17		25		false		           25   while we're gone, I will try to engage some members				false
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		449						LN		18		1		false		            1   of the Judiciary Committee to take an over-interest				false

		450						LN		18		2		false		            2   in the budgets.  But I don't think the budget would				false

		451						LN		18		3		false		            3   be there, but no members of the Finance Committee				false

		452						LN		18		4		false		            4   are serving on this committee.				false

		453						LN		18		5		false		            5               SENATOR HUTTO:  Okay.				false

		454						LN		18		6		false		            6               SENATOR McCONNELL:  But I will look to				false

		455						LN		18		7		false		            7   you to help me round up some folks that would be				false

		456						LN		18		8		false		            8   interested in whatever is pending.				false

		457						LN		18		9		false		            9               SENATOR HUTTO:  Likely candidate right				false

		458						LN		18		10		false		           10   here.				false

		459						LN		18		11		false		           11               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Right here.				false

		460						LN		18		12		false		           12               But that's a very valid concern.				false

		461						LN		18		13		false		           13               All right.  If it is, do I hear a				false

		462						LN		18		14		false		           14   motion that we adopt these schedules and that we				false

		463						LN		18		15		false		           15   give the staff the discretion to go forward and				false

		464						LN		18		16		false		           16   nail down a date and location on Orangeburg and				false

		465						LN		18		17		false		           17   Sumter?				false

		466						LN		18		18		false		           18               SENATOR HUTTO:  So noted.				false

		467						LN		18		19		false		           19               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Do I				false

		468						LN		18		20		false		           20   hear a second?				false

		469						LN		18		21		false		           21               SENATOR CLEARY:  Second.				false

		470						LN		18		22		false		           22               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Seconded.				false

		471						LN		18		23		false		           23               And the floor is now open for any				false

		472						LN		18		24		false		           24   discussions.  If there's none, we'll go to a vote.				false

		473						LN		18		25		false		           25               All in favor, please raise your right				false
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		475						LN		19		1		false		            1   hand.				false

		476						LN		19		2		false		            2               Thank you.  Say opposed by like sign.				false

		477						LN		19		3		false		            3               Let the record show that every single				false

		478						LN		19		4		false		            4   member of the subcommittee -- we have a full				false

		479						LN		19		5		false		            5   attendance -- it was -- all members supported the				false

		480						LN		19		6		false		            6   motion.				false

		481						LN		19		7		false		            7               Next, we need to move to public				false

		482						LN		19		8		false		            8   participation, and I would call on Ms. Wells to				false

		483						LN		19		9		false		            9   present a graph called Participation Policy for the				false

		484						LN		19		10		false		           10   subcommittee's consideration.				false

		485						LN		19		11		false		           11               MS. WELLS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.				false

		486						LN		19		12		false		           12   Members of the subcommittee, if you would, please				false

		487						LN		19		13		false		           13   look at Tab 3 in your notebooks, A Policy for				false

		488						LN		19		14		false		           14   Public Participation.  What I did was, I looked at				false

		489						LN		19		15		false		           15   several different states, primarily those who are				false

		490						LN		19		16		false		           16   also under Section 5 review, to see what				false

		491						LN		19		17		false		           17   information they had posted on their website for --				false

		492						LN		19		18		false		           18   to encourage the public participation and to sort				false

		493						LN		19		19		false		           19   of get some guidelines on what we expect the				false

		494						LN		19		20		false		           20   public -- public to do in order to participate and				false

		495						LN		19		21		false		           21   to also make it clear that these public hearings				false

		496						LN		19		22		false		           22   are open to the public, and we encourage them to				false

		497						LN		19		23		false		           23   attend.  I also used as a guideline the public				false

		498						LN		19		24		false		           24   participation policy that had been adopted by the				false

		499						LN		19		25		false		           25   Senate Judiciary Committee and Subcommittee on				false

		500						PG		20		0		false		page 20				false

		501						LN		20		1		false		            1   Redistricting in 2001.				false

		502						LN		20		2		false		            2               If you will, take a look at this				false

		503						LN		20		3		false		            3   briefly.  It provides the public with information				false

		504						LN		20		4		false		            4   on how they can stay informed of the subcommittee's				false

		505						LN		20		5		false		            5   deliberations and how to access relevant				false

		506						LN		20		6		false		            6   information and database by means such as the				false

		507						LN		20		7		false		            7   Senate redistricting website.				false

		508						LN		20		8		false		            8               This will be posted on our Senate's				false

		509						LN		20		9		false		            9   redistricting website and available to anybody who				false

		510						LN		20		10		false		           10   asks for a copy of this.  Basically it talks about				false

		511						LN		20		11		false		           11   the fact that we will have public hearings.  We				false

		512						LN		20		12		false		           12   will have different subcommittee meetings.  Those				false

		513						LN		20		13		false		           13   will be open to the public.  Notices of the public				false

		514						LN		20		14		false		           14   hearings and subcommittee meetings will be posted				false

		515						LN		20		15		false		           15   on the redistricting website and will be				false

		516						LN		20		16		false		           16   transmitted by e-mail to anyone who is signed up				false

		517						LN		20		17		false		           17   and asked to be on the contact list.				false

		518						LN		20		18		false		           18               We encourage people to attend.  We talk				false

		519						LN		20		19		false		           19   about the data.  What's great about this time is				false

		520						LN		20		20		false		           20   technology has advanced so much since 2001.  It's				false

		521						LN		20		21		false		           21   unbelievable when you stop to think in just ten				false

		522						LN		20		22		false		           22   years where we were then and where we are now.  So				false

		523						LN		20		23		false		           23   most of the data is going to be available from the				false

		524						LN		20		24		false		           24   website in a very easily -- electronic,				false

		525						LN		20		25		false		           25   downloadable format.				false

		526						PG		21		0		false		page 21				false

		527						LN		21		1		false		            1               And we will, to the extent possible,				false

		528						LN		21		2		false		            2   try to make maps, reports, data information				false

		529						LN		21		3		false		            3   available to anyone who has -- who is not --				false

		530						LN		21		4		false		            4   doesn't have access easily to the Internet, and we				false

		531						LN		21		5		false		            5   will then -- you know, for certain low costs, we'll				false

		532						LN		21		6		false		            6   be able to provide the data to them.  But most of				false

		533						LN		21		7		false		            7   the websites now around the nation on redistricting				false

		534						LN		21		8		false		            8   have all their data available.  The U.S. Census				false

		535						LN		21		9		false		            9   Bureau has their data available straight from their				false

		536						LN		21		10		false		           10   website.  We have links on our website to the				false

		537						LN		21		11		false		           11   Department of Justice, all of that information as				false

		538						LN		21		12		false		           12   well.				false

		539						LN		21		13		false		           13               So this policy basically is to				false

		540						LN		21		14		false		           14   encourage the public to participate, to let them				false

		541						LN		21		15		false		           15   know where the data is, and it will be posted on				false

		542						LN		21		16		false		           16   the website.				false

		543						LN		21		17		false		           17               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  And so				false

		544						LN		21		18		false		           18   what this will do -- as I understand it, you				false

		545						LN		21		19		false		           19   designed this to encourage public participation,				false

		546						LN		21		20		false		           20   provide the public with the information on how to				false

		547						LN		21		21		false		           21   stay informed, and also give them access to the				false

		548						LN		21		22		false		           22   data.				false

		549						LN		21		23		false		           23               MS. WELLS:  That would be correct.				false

		550						LN		21		24		false		           24               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  I ask				false

		551						LN		21		25		false		           25   if there are any questions on it.  If not, is there				false
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		553						LN		22		1		false		            1   a motion that we go ahead and adopt this public				false

		554						LN		22		2		false		            2   participation policy?				false

		555						LN		22		3		false		            3               SENATOR MALLOY:  I'll move for it.				false

		556						LN		22		4		false		            4               SENATOR CLEARY:  Second.				false

		557						LN		22		5		false		            5               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator from				false

		558						LN		22		6		false		            6   Darlington moves it.  Now we'll move for a second.				false

		559						LN		22		7		false		            7               The floor is now open for any				false

		560						LN		22		8		false		            8   discussion.				false

		561						LN		22		9		false		            9               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?				false

		562						LN		22		10		false		           10               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir, Senator				false

		563						LN		22		11		false		           11   from Orangeburg.				false

		564						LN		22		12		false		           12               SENATOR HUTTO:  How -- and I realize				false

		565						LN		22		13		false		           13   what our counsel, Mr. Terreni, said about the				false

		566						LN		22		14		false		           14   possibility of, when we get the information, that				false

		567						LN		22		15		false		           15   it may not be 100-percent accurate.  Are we going				false

		568						LN		22		16		false		           16   to put it up as we receive it, or are we going to				false

		569						LN		22		17		false		           17   vet it first before we put it up?				false

		570						LN		22		18		false		           18               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Mr. Terreni.				false

		571						LN		22		19		false		           19               MR. TERRENI:  We're going to put it up				false

		572						LN		22		20		false		           20   as soon as possible, meaning -- let's say we				false

		573						LN		22		21		false		           21   received it on a Thursday.  It will be likely a				false

		574						LN		22		22		false		           22   Thursday afternoon or Thursday around midday.  We				false

		575						LN		22		23		false		           23   need time to load it just to make sure it works,				false

		576						LN		22		24		false		           24   and then do just a preliminary scan of it to make				false

		577						LN		22		25		false		           25   sure that nothing is seriously wrong, and then get				false
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		579						LN		23		1		false		            1   it up on the Internet as soon as possible, perhaps				false

		580						LN		23		2		false		            2   with a caveat or disclaimer that the data is still				false

		581						LN		23		3		false		            3   under review.				false

		582						LN		23		4		false		            4               But that is, at that point, the Census				false

		583						LN		23		5		false		            5   Bureau's data.  It's available on the Census				false

		584						LN		23		6		false		            6   Bureau's website.  It will become available to the				false

		585						LN		23		7		false		            7   general public on the Census Bureau's website as				false

		586						LN		23		8		false		            8   well.  So, no, it's not something that we would				false

		587						LN		23		9		false		            9   hold on to and try to review for two weeks before				false

		588						LN		23		10		false		           10   making publicly available because it will be public				false

		589						LN		23		11		false		           11   anyway.				false

		590						LN		23		12		false		           12               SENATOR HUTTO:  Can I ask a follow-up?				false

		591						LN		23		13		false		           13   Using the Norfolk scenario, let's say we found that				false

		592						LN		23		14		false		           14   they had put Fort Jackson in Lexington County or				false

		593						LN		23		15		false		           15   something by mistake.  To correct that, we've got				false

		594						LN		23		16		false		           16   to report that to the census, and they correct it				false

		595						LN		23		17		false		           17   on their big maps and give us a new map?  Or do we				false

		596						LN		23		18		false		           18   correct that ourselves?  I'm just wondering				false

		597						LN		23		19		false		           19   eventually what the public will see.  Is it going				false

		598						LN		23		20		false		           20   to mirror on what they're seeing if they went to a				false

		599						LN		23		21		false		           21   different website?				false

		600						LN		23		22		false		           22               MR. TERRENI:  Right.  I think we'll				false

		601						LN		23		23		false		           23   have both options available.  In the Virginia case,				false

		602						LN		23		24		false		           24   the Census Bureau actually amended the release, but				false

		603						LN		23		25		false		           25   that's an unusual thing.  They have not -- they've				false
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		605						LN		24		1		false		            1   been slow to do that in the past.  During this				false

		606						LN		24		2		false		            2   process, there is actually -- during this cycle,				false

		607						LN		24		3		false		            3   there's actually a process by which local				false

		608						LN		24		4		false		            4   jurisdictions can -- can bring errors to the				false

		609						LN		24		5		false		            5   attention of the Bureau and request a correction or				false

		610						LN		24		6		false		            6   an amendment.  However, that process can drag out a				false

		611						LN		24		7		false		            7   little bit, and the committee may very well be				false

		612						LN		24		8		false		            8   underway.				false

		613						LN		24		9		false		            9               So what I would envision is that if we				false
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		660						LN		26		4		false		            4               All in favor, please raise your right				false
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		662						LN		26		6		false		            6               Thank you.  Opposed by like sign.				false
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            1               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  I'm



            2   going to call to order at this point the



            3   Redistricting Subcommittee meeting.



            4               On this first meeting of the Senate



            5   Judiciary Committee's Redistricting Subcommittee, I



            6   would like to describe the challenges that we face



            7   and propose a plan for overcoming them.



            8               When the decennial census data is



            9   released this month, our task will be to redraw the



           10   Senate's districts so that their populations will



           11   be approximately equal in size.  Doing so will



           12   allow the Senate to comply with the Equal



           13   Protection Clause of the 14th Amendment to the



           14   United States Constitution, which guarantees our



           15   citizens the right to equal representation, often



           16   expressed as the one-person-one-vote principle.



           17               The most basic task which can require



           18   drastic changes in existing boundaries can be



           19   daunting enough.  In the 1960s, when the Senate was



           20   first being pressed to redistrict, it tried to



           21   resolve the dilemmas it was facing by increasing



           22   the number of State Senate districts to 50.



           23               The State Supreme Court held that



           24   solution to be unconstitutional, requiring that



           25   other choices be made.  Of course, the requirements
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            1   of equal representation are just the beginning of



            2   constraints on our process.  We are also governed



            3   by the Supreme Court's jurisprudence, which has



            4   evolved over the past 40 years, as well as Sections



            5   2 and 5 of the Voting Rights Act.



            6               Most important, I believe, is to meet



            7   the public's expectations of a transparent and



            8   accountable process.



            9               I propose that we set out to accomplish



           10   our goals expeditiously and methodically.  Over the



           11   years, the Senate has developed a redistricting



           12   process which has served it well, and I believe



           13   that we should generally stick with it.  However,



           14   we must also keep in mind that we must have a plan



           15   in place for the 2012 elections.



           16               Therefore, we have far less time than



           17   we did in the last cycle when the Senate's next



           18   regularly held elections were scheduled for 2004.



           19   The pressure of time has increased by the fact that



           20   we must allow time for the preclearance process as



           21   we will not be able to implement any plan that has



           22   not been precleared.



           23               Staying on schedule will require hard



           24   work and a big-time commitment from our



           25   subcommittee, and I hope I have adequately
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            1   explained that to each one of you who have agreed



            2   to serve.



            3               First, I propose that the subcommittee



            4   gather public input on the criteria and the



            5   communities of interest that it would like us to



            6   consider when we draw plans.



            7               To gather this information, I have



            8   instructed the staff to make preliminary



            9   arrangements for eight public hearings in locations



           10   that are geographically disbursed around the state.



           11   These hearings will allow us to hear directly from



           12   the public about how they would allow us to go



           13   about this process.



           14               Second, with the information that is



           15   gathered in the public hearings, the Redistricting



           16   Subcommittee should adopt criteria to follow



           17   through the process.  These criteria will serve as



           18   our, quote, rules of the road, end of quote, in the



           19   map-drawing process, which provides us with a



           20   consistent rationale for our decision making.



           21               Third, with our criteria established,



           22   we will be able to proceed to considering the plans



           23   for redrawing our State Senate and congressional



           24   districts.



           25               As we consider plans, we must continue
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            1   to keep the public involved.  We will do so by



            2   holding additional public hearings at appropriate



            3   times, giving the public the opportunity to submit



            4   plans of their own for our consideration, and



            5   making information available by such methods as our



            6   redistricting website.



            7               There has been a lot of discussion of



            8   the upcoming redistricting process, particularly in



            9   national media, and much attention has been focused



           10   on South Carolina due to the new congressional seat



           11   the state will receive in the reapportioned



           12   process.



           13               Frankly, many observers take for



           14   granted it's a cynical and partisan redistricting



           15   exercise.  I do not believe that it has to be that



           16   way, at least not here in the South Carolina



           17   Senate.  Things can be done differently here.



           18   There will be difficult decisions to be made and



           19   multiple demands made on us by various



           20   constituencies.  That is a normal and reoccurring



           21   aspect of the process that we cannot control.  What



           22   we can control is the spirit in which we carry out



           23   our duties, whether we are collegial, forthright



           24   and open, whether we're willing to put the public



           25   interest before the parties at interest, whether we
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            1   make decisions that we can be proud of.  I'm



            2   confident that the Senate can do that and meet the



            3   challenge ahead.



            4               I'm going to call on our committee



            5   counsel, Mr. Charlie Terreni, to give us an



            6   overview of the 2010 Census and where South



            7   Carolina stands in the process, and then we'll



            8   proceed down to look at the public hearing



            9   schedules, public participation, and other things.



           10               Mr. Terreni, if you would, give them



           11   such, an overview and discuss the populations and



           12   the size of districts and other things.



           13               SENATOR FORD:  Could you tell us a



           14   little bit about the gentleman?



           15               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Mr. Terreni?



           16               SENATOR FORD:  Yeah.



           17               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Very experienced



           18   committee counsel.  He was with us in the lawsuits



           19   that we got into ten years ago.  He's been with the



           20   Public Service Commission, and I retained him on



           21   behalf of the Judiciary Committee to do the



           22   preliminary groundwork, starting -- getting the



           23   machinery and other things in place that we would



           24   need in order for this subcommittee to be able to



           25   meet and have the tools put forth, and to have some
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            1   good guideposts on what the law is and what we need



            2   to do to comply with the law.



            3               SENATOR FORD:  So he's in South



            4   Carolina?



            5                SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir.  He's



            6   right here to my left.



            7               SENATOR FORD:  Okay.  That's for the



            8   record now.



            9               SENATOR McCONNELL:  So, Mr. Terreni, if



           10   you would, give us that overview of the 2010 Census



           11   and where South Carolina stands in the process,



           12   please.



           13               MR. TERRENI:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.



           14   The release -- the upcoming release of the



           15   decennial census data, of course, drives the



           16   process for the committee.  And, so far, what we



           17   have from the Census Bureau is our statewide count,



           18   which has told us that South Carolina has 4,625,364



           19   residents, at least within the 2010 Census.  That's



           20   compared to 4,012,012 citizens in the 2000 Census.



           21   We're at a growth rate of about 15.3 percent and



           22   613,352 people.



           23               The consequence of this count, which is



           24   the first hard number that we've received for South



           25   Carolina in the census, in this process -- in this
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            1   cycle census -- excuse me -- is that the ideal size



            2   of a Senate district will be 100,552 persons.



            3   That's compared to 87,218 persons in the 2000



            4   cycle.  So that means some districts will be below



            5   this number, some districts will be above this



            6   number, but this will be the ideal that the



            7   committee -- or the subcommittee -- will have to --



            8   to strive for in restricting.



            9               As for our congressional districts, the



           10   ideal size of a congressional district in the seven



           11   new congressional districts will be 660,767



           12   persons.  That's compared to the current ideal size



           13   for our six districts of 668,669 persons, which was



           14   established in the 2000 Census.



           15               We are waiting for the release of our



           16   block-level redistricting data, which will be



           17   available to us no later than April 1st of this



           18   year but probably much sooner.  Twenty-one states



           19   have received the redistricting data from the



           20   Census Bureau so far.  Five more states --



           21   Delaware, Kansas, Nebraska, North Carolina, and



           22   Wyoming -- are scheduled for release this week.



           23               The Census Bureau hasn't announced who



           24   will receive -- or which states will receive data



           25   next week.  They do this in waves largely driven by
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            1   when different bodies are up for election.  But if



            2   we go according to the schedule that they followed



            3   last time, in the 2000 cycle, we probably could



            4   expect to release -- to receive data either next



            5   week or by the first week -- by the week of March



            6   14th.



            7               When data is released, it will likely



            8   be furnished to us on a Thursday, and I would



            9   caution this subcommittee that the data is going to



           10   have to be checked.  We want to have demographic



           11   information for each of the Senate's numbers by the



           12   following week, but we do need to load this when --



           13   we need to look at the geography and look at how



           14   the data falls on it.  We know that there have been



           15   errors in other states' releases so far.



           16               For instance, in Virginia, 19,000



           17   people from the Norfolk -- Norfolk Navel Base were



           18   misassigned in a census block.  They were actually



           19   placed in a census block three miles away from



           20   where it should have been.  That affected two House



           21   districts and two Senate districts.  So we can



           22   predict, even looking at the geography files that



           23   we've received so far, that there are going to be



           24   some glitches.



           25               Our staff is -- is going to review this
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            1   information carefully.  We're going to depend on



            2   the public.  We're going to depend on the members



            3   to tell us what they see.  Some of you, in



            4   verifying your residences for staff, have already



            5   pointed out flaws in the census geography relating



            6   to addresses, and that was very helpful.  But the



            7   good news is, we have the month of March to compile



            8   this information, to process it, and bring in other



            9   data so that we can -- so that we'll be able to



           10   provide the subcommittee and the public with the



           11   best possible set of redistricting data as the



           12   committee enters into the public hearings and,



           13   later on, into the drawing process for the month of



           14   April.



           15               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Thank



           16   you, sir.



           17               Next, we'll move to the public hearing



           18   schedule and call on Ms. Hammond to discuss the



           19   proposal for the subcommittee to hold eight public



           20   hearings.



           21               Ms. Hammond.



           22               MS. HAMMOND:  Mr. Chairman, as you



           23   previously stated, you asked staff to develop a



           24   proposed statewide public hearing schedule, and if



           25   you will refer to Tab 1, you will see the proposed
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            1   schedule.  We designated the last week in March and



            2   the first week in April for these hearings, every



            3   night except Friday night.  And I'll start off with



            4   Monday, March 28th.  There will be a public hearing



            5   held in Myrtle Beach; Tuesday, March 29th, in



            6   Aiken; Wednesday, March 30th, in Rock Hill;



            7   Thursday, March 31st, in Greenville; Monday, April



            8   4th, in Beaufort; Tuesday, April 5th, in Columbia;



            9   Wednesday, April 6th, in Florence; Thursday, April



           10   7th, in Charleston.



           11               We scheduled, or tentatively scheduled,



           12   all these public hearings at the technical colleges



           13   with two exceptions.  One in Greenville, there was



           14   a conflict there, so we had to schedule it for the



           15   Greenville County Council Chambers.  And the one in



           16   Columbia will be held here in the Gressette



           17   Building.  All of the public hearings will begin at



           18   6:30 and run approximately two hours.



           19               I also would like to point you to



           20   another document behind Tab 2.  This is an



           21   information and request for public comment sheet



           22   that we will hand out at the public hearings, and



           23   it will also be posted on the website.  This tells



           24   a little bit about the purpose for the public



           25   hearings.  It tells what the census and
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            1   reapportionment is all about, and it also gives a



            2   general guide as to what kind of testimony the



            3   committee is looking for from the public.  It also



            4   tells you that if you're not able to attend public



            5   hearings, that does not mean you cannot submit



            6   comments.  And it has a way to do that either



            7   through the website or by mail.



            8               And those are the two documents that I



            9   have for you.



           10               SENATOR FORD:  Mr. Chairman?



           11               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?



           12               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Senator



           13   from Orangeburg.



           14               SENATOR HUTTO:  I would like to -- and



           15   I appreciate the work from Ms. Hammond and



           16   everybody getting this together.  I would like the



           17   committee, however, to consider some additional



           18   hearings.  I would particularly propose Orangeburg



           19   and Sumter.  We don't have any hearings in a county



           20   that's -- where the majority of the citizens are



           21   minority population.  They are all in the more



           22   urban centers, and I think it's important that we



           23   actually hold some in a rural setting.  And I know



           24   that both those, Sumter and Orangeburg, would fit



           25   in that category, and they both have technical
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            1   schools available to us.  And it's a suggestion,



            2   but I think it's -- you know, obviously a lot of



            3   people can come to Greenville and Charleston, but I



            4   still think getting out and having a few hearings



            5   out in a more rural area is appropriate, and I



            6   would ask us to consider that.



            7               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Senator



            8   has made that request.



            9               Senator from Charleston, Senator Ford.



           10               You all -- and let me ask you -- if I'm



           11   a little bit methodical, it's because we are taking



           12   it down, and I'm trying to go kind of slow and



           13   repeat things so that we make sure she has a chance



           14   to get everything.



           15               All right.  So we have your request for



           16   that.



           17               Senator from Charleston, Senator Ford.



           18               SENATOR FORD:  Thank you.  Senator, I



           19   have a few questions.  The ideal Senate district



           20   would be 105,000 people.  And now explain to me --



           21   like non-voting population, like immigrants --



           22   some -- some areas of the state got a lot of



           23   prisons -- or have a lot of prisons -- a lot of



           24   prisons and a lot of college students.  Now, let's



           25   say -- okay.  Let's use my district, 42.  I have a
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            1   lot of -- lots of immigrants, something like maybe



            2   28,000.



            3               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator, let me



            4   just suggest this.  I think counsel -- as soon as



            5   we get the meeting -- get all that we need to get



            6   done, I'll have counsel sit down with you and go



            7   through all of this, because I want to handle this



            8   question with the public hearings and stuff, and



            9   get this stuff, at least, set up.



           10               SENATOR FORD:  Okay.



           11               SENATOR McCONNELL:  And I'll just ask



           12   Mr. Terreni if he would have the time to sit down



           13   with you and go through all of that.  Would that be



           14   acceptable?



           15               SENATOR FORD:  Yeah.



           16               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Let me



           17   go back.  Does anybody else have any



           18   recommendations on public hearings?  And I would



           19   ask the staff what would be the difficulty -- can



           20   you all go to work on seeing if we can add



           21   Orangeburg and Sumter?  And does anybody have



           22   objection to that?



           23               And let me ask you this, also.  The



           24   ones that we have, do the locations and all of that



           25   seem acceptable to everybody for the public access
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            1   and all of that?



            2               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?



            3               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator from



            4   Orangeburg.



            5               SENATOR HUTTO:  They do -- thank you.



            6   They do seem -- I think the technical college tends



            7   to be a place most people know where it is, and



            8   also has good parking and security, for that



            9   matter.  So I think that's a reasonable location.



           10               I would ask just -- seeing the time



           11   line, I've got no problem with these two weeks, but



           12   are we going to have some assurance for those



           13   members on the committee that -- because some of



           14   these are going to be further away from Columbia on



           15   legislative days that we could get to if the Senate



           16   were in session.  And should that fall on the



           17   budget week, that would be a problem.



           18               And so I'm wondering if we're going to



           19   have some ability to get with the rest of the



           20   Senate leadership and make sure that during those



           21   weeks while we're holding hearings, that there are



           22   not going to be major votes being on the floor, and



           23   then we're going to be off, because this is really



           24   important.  And I think we almost have to go to the



           25   hearing, but at the same time, it causes a --
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            1   potentially putting a dilemma if we had some major



            2   piece of legislation, particularly the budget being



            3   debated while we weren't here.



            4               Is there a provision that we can assure



            5   ourselves that -- in other words, can we go in



            6   today and -- or whenever we finalize this



            7   schedule -- and agree by a -- somewhat that we



            8   would adjourn on those days to allow us to get to



            9   those hearings or that we wouldn't take up the



           10   budget during that time?  How would that -- how



           11   would that work if we have some conflict on the



           12   floor with the hearing?



           13               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Well, Senator, if



           14   we had a conflict on the floor -- there's one way.



           15   If we can't get agreement, we certainly can get



           16   some members of the Judiciary Committee to get up



           17   and take an interest in whatever is pending and



           18   talk for a while and educate the members that are



           19   there about why we need to be there to vote.



           20               So I would hope that what we would do



           21   is -- is to publish this to the Senate, tell them



           22   that we, as members, we'll be leaving some afar a



           23   distance than we have to travel.  But if there is



           24   an insistence on trying to get something through



           25   while we're gone, I will try to engage some members
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            1   of the Judiciary Committee to take an over-interest



            2   in the budgets.  But I don't think the budget would



            3   be there, but no members of the Finance Committee



            4   are serving on this committee.



            5               SENATOR HUTTO:  Okay.



            6               SENATOR McCONNELL:  But I will look to



            7   you to help me round up some folks that would be



            8   interested in whatever is pending.



            9               SENATOR HUTTO:  Likely candidate right



           10   here.



           11               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Right here.



           12               But that's a very valid concern.



           13               All right.  If it is, do I hear a



           14   motion that we adopt these schedules and that we



           15   give the staff the discretion to go forward and



           16   nail down a date and location on Orangeburg and



           17   Sumter?



           18               SENATOR HUTTO:  So noted.



           19               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Do I



           20   hear a second?



           21               SENATOR CLEARY:  Second.



           22               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Seconded.



           23               And the floor is now open for any



           24   discussions.  If there's none, we'll go to a vote.



           25               All in favor, please raise your right
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            1   hand.



            2               Thank you.  Say opposed by like sign.



            3               Let the record show that every single



            4   member of the subcommittee -- we have a full



            5   attendance -- it was -- all members supported the



            6   motion.



            7               Next, we need to move to public



            8   participation, and I would call on Ms. Wells to



            9   present a graph called Participation Policy for the



           10   subcommittee's consideration.



           11               MS. WELLS:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.



           12   Members of the subcommittee, if you would, please



           13   look at Tab 3 in your notebooks, A Policy for



           14   Public Participation.  What I did was, I looked at



           15   several different states, primarily those who are



           16   also under Section 5 review, to see what



           17   information they had posted on their website for --



           18   to encourage the public participation and to sort



           19   of get some guidelines on what we expect the



           20   public -- public to do in order to participate and



           21   to also make it clear that these public hearings



           22   are open to the public, and we encourage them to



           23   attend.  I also used as a guideline the public



           24   participation policy that had been adopted by the



           25   Senate Judiciary Committee and Subcommittee on
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            1   Redistricting in 2001.



            2               If you will, take a look at this



            3   briefly.  It provides the public with information



            4   on how they can stay informed of the subcommittee's



            5   deliberations and how to access relevant



            6   information and database by means such as the



            7   Senate redistricting website.



            8               This will be posted on our Senate's



            9   redistricting website and available to anybody who



           10   asks for a copy of this.  Basically it talks about



           11   the fact that we will have public hearings.  We



           12   will have different subcommittee meetings.  Those



           13   will be open to the public.  Notices of the public



           14   hearings and subcommittee meetings will be posted



           15   on the redistricting website and will be



           16   transmitted by e-mail to anyone who is signed up



           17   and asked to be on the contact list.



           18               We encourage people to attend.  We talk



           19   about the data.  What's great about this time is



           20   technology has advanced so much since 2001.  It's



           21   unbelievable when you stop to think in just ten



           22   years where we were then and where we are now.  So



           23   most of the data is going to be available from the



           24   website in a very easily -- electronic,



           25   downloadable format.
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            1               And we will, to the extent possible,



            2   try to make maps, reports, data information



            3   available to anyone who has -- who is not --



            4   doesn't have access easily to the Internet, and we



            5   will then -- you know, for certain low costs, we'll



            6   be able to provide the data to them.  But most of



            7   the websites now around the nation on redistricting



            8   have all their data available.  The U.S. Census



            9   Bureau has their data available straight from their



           10   website.  We have links on our website to the



           11   Department of Justice, all of that information as



           12   well.



           13               So this policy basically is to



           14   encourage the public to participate, to let them



           15   know where the data is, and it will be posted on



           16   the website.



           17               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  And so



           18   what this will do -- as I understand it, you



           19   designed this to encourage public participation,



           20   provide the public with the information on how to



           21   stay informed, and also give them access to the



           22   data.



           23               MS. WELLS:  That would be correct.



           24               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  I ask



           25   if there are any questions on it.  If not, is there

�

                                                                 22







            1   a motion that we go ahead and adopt this public



            2   participation policy?



            3               SENATOR MALLOY:  I'll move for it.



            4               SENATOR CLEARY:  Second.



            5               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Senator from



            6   Darlington moves it.  Now we'll move for a second.



            7               The floor is now open for any



            8   discussion.



            9               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman?



           10               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir, Senator



           11   from Orangeburg.



           12               SENATOR HUTTO:  How -- and I realize



           13   what our counsel, Mr. Terreni, said about the



           14   possibility of, when we get the information, that



           15   it may not be 100-percent accurate.  Are we going



           16   to put it up as we receive it, or are we going to



           17   vet it first before we put it up?



           18               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Mr. Terreni.



           19               MR. TERRENI:  We're going to put it up



           20   as soon as possible, meaning -- let's say we



           21   received it on a Thursday.  It will be likely a



           22   Thursday afternoon or Thursday around midday.  We



           23   need time to load it just to make sure it works,



           24   and then do just a preliminary scan of it to make



           25   sure that nothing is seriously wrong, and then get
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            1   it up on the Internet as soon as possible, perhaps



            2   with a caveat or disclaimer that the data is still



            3   under review.



            4               But that is, at that point, the Census



            5   Bureau's data.  It's available on the Census



            6   Bureau's website.  It will become available to the



            7   general public on the Census Bureau's website as



            8   well.  So, no, it's not something that we would



            9   hold on to and try to review for two weeks before



           10   making publicly available because it will be public



           11   anyway.



           12               SENATOR HUTTO:  Can I ask a follow-up?



           13   Using the Norfolk scenario, let's say we found that



           14   they had put Fort Jackson in Lexington County or



           15   something by mistake.  To correct that, we've got



           16   to report that to the census, and they correct it



           17   on their big maps and give us a new map?  Or do we



           18   correct that ourselves?  I'm just wondering



           19   eventually what the public will see.  Is it going



           20   to mirror on what they're seeing if they went to a



           21   different website?



           22               MR. TERRENI:  Right.  I think we'll



           23   have both options available.  In the Virginia case,



           24   the Census Bureau actually amended the release, but



           25   that's an unusual thing.  They have not -- they've
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            1   been slow to do that in the past.  During this



            2   process, there is actually -- during this cycle,



            3   there's actually a process by which local



            4   jurisdictions can -- can bring errors to the



            5   attention of the Bureau and request a correction or



            6   an amendment.  However, that process can drag out a



            7   little bit, and the committee may very well be



            8   underway.



            9               So what I would envision is that if we



           10   find other things such as -- and, for instance, in



           11   the preliminary TIGER/line geography that we got



           12   from the Census Bureau, we noticed that one of the



           13   Senate's districts was just off by a block of



           14   geography that, if that became apparent, we would



           15   post some sort of annotation on our website, let



           16   the public know how our file is different from the



           17   Census Bureau's file and why so the -- so that



           18   we're not waiting on the bureaucracy to correct



           19   data, because that may never happen.



           20               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mr. Chairman, one more



           21   question.



           22               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir.



           23               SENATOR HUTTO:  So then, in essence, we



           24   would use our file, not theirs.  If we find



           25   something that we all agree is incorrect by a block
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            1   or two or whatever and we agree what the correct



            2   version is, regardless of whether they fixed it on



            3   the big computers in Washington, we'll use what we



            4   determine to be the accurate data, even if it



            5   doesn't match us to the census data.



            6               MR. TERRENI:  Well, I think that's



            7   generally true, because what we would be talking



            8   about is data assignment rather than -- it's not



            9   like we would change a count.



           10               SENATOR HUTTO:  I understand that.



           11               MR. TERRENI:  We would just be talking



           12   about maybe where it should be.  An example would



           13   be in the -- in the previous redistricting cycle,



           14   the Senate may determine that it was necessary to



           15   make some adjustments for institutional population,



           16   and went ahead and did that independently.  The



           17   Census Bureau published it and told everybody.  And



           18   you may recall from the last cycle that Senate



           19   witnesses were always talking about adjusted data,



           20   and that was -- that was the Senate's data set, and



           21   that's something that happens in various



           22   jurisdictions where -- where the jurisdictions make



           23   the determination that they need to do this for



           24   whatever legitimate reason is out there to do it.



           25               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Are
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            1   there any other questions or any discussions on --



            2   and the motion is that we propose the public



            3   participation policy.



            4               All in favor, please raise your right



            5   hand.



            6               Thank you.  Opposed by like sign.



            7               Let the record show that all of the



            8   members of the subcommittee were here and all voted



            9   in support of the public participation plan as



           10   moved.



           11               I move next to public submissions, and



           12   I would call on Mr. Terreni to present a proposed



           13   policy on public submissions.



           14               MR. TERRENI:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.



           15               During the last round of redistricting,



           16   the subcommittee employed a public submissions



           17   policy to provide guidelines to the general public



           18   and interest groups on how they might submit their



           19   own redistricting plans for the subcommittee's



           20   consideration.  And staff undertook to update the



           21   document that was obtained in -- I mean, that was



           22   used in the last cycle.  And that's what you have



           23   at Tab 4 of your notebooks.  It's -- it's largely a



           24   technical document which will apply after the



           25   public hearings stage -- after the public hearings
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            1   that Ms. Hammond discussed, after the committee has



            2   adopted criteria and begins the process of



            3   considering plans.  It will designate a time period



            4   in which the public may submit plans.



            5               And what we wanted to do was ensure



            6   that the public knew how to submit plans in such a



            7   manner that they could easily be loaded into our



            8   computers.  And towards that end, you will see that



            9   in Paragraph 3, we specified a file format, which



           10   is the most universal file format we could



           11   determine.  It's one that would allow people using



           12   various forms of software -- you know, most of them



           13   are interchangeable -- but to simply put their data



           14   in a common denominator and submit it to us in such



           15   a manner as it could be loaded, and also provide us



           16   with descriptive information that's sufficient for



           17   us to know whether we're loading what they want us



           18   to load.  In other words, they can get a file mixed



           19   up or such.



           20               In developing the update of this



           21   policy, as Ms. Wells said, we modernized -- we



           22   modernized our guidelines, and we don't accept data



           23   on 3-and-a-half inch diskettes anymore, but we also



           24   look to the Department of Justice's technical



           25   guidelines for submitting Section 5 preclearance
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            1   submissions.



            2               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any questions?



            3               If not, do I hear a motion that we



            4   adopt these guidelines for the public submission?



            5               SENATOR MARTIN:  So moved.



            6               SENATOR McCONNELL:  All right.  Do I



            7   hear a second?



            8               SENATOR MALLOY:  Second.



            9               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Now, moved the



           10   second.  The floor is open for any discussion, if



           11   there is any discussion.  If not, we'll move to a



           12   vote.



           13               All in favor of adopting the policy on



           14   public submission, please raise your right hand.



           15               Thank you.  Opposed by like sign.



           16               Let the record show that all of the



           17   members of the subcommittee voted for the public



           18   submissions policy.



           19               Next, we need to go to the website.



           20   And which one of you wants to tell us about that?



           21   Ms. Hammond?



           22               MS. HAMMOND:  Mr. Chairman, several



           23   months ago, staff was asked to develop a website



           24   that reflects your vision for this process, open



           25   and accessible.  With the assistance of Angela Hill

�

                                                                 29







            1   and Connie Huff with Legislative Printing, we have



            2   developed the site you're about to see.



            3               Behind Tab 5 of your notebook, you will



            4   find snapshots of several pages of the site I would



            5   like to highlight very briefly.



            6               Mr. Chairman, with your permission, I



            7   need to move to the computer to be able to navigate



            8   the website.



            9               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Okay.  Go ahead.



           10               MS. HAMMOND:  What was most important



           11   to us as we developed this site was that it was --



           12   you could find it very easily.  There are three



           13   ways to access the Senate's redistricting website.



           14   And the first page of the State House website,



           15   which is www.scstatehouse.gov, under the Senate



           16   portion of the website, there is a new button



           17   called Redistricting.  And if you click on that, it



           18   will pull up the website.  And I'll do that in just



           19   a moment.



           20               Most people by now, if they spend a lot



           21   of time on this website, they go to Citizens'



           22   Interest.  That's where we generally put special



           23   committees, task force, that kind of thing.  We



           24   felt that we needed to have a link there in case



           25   that's where the public is most comfortable finding
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            1   the website.  So if you click on Citizens' Interest



            2   and scroll down, you'll see Redistricting, comma,



            3   Senate.  It will bring the website up.



            4               Last, but not least, if you just enter



            5   redistricting.scstate -- no --



            6   redistricting.scsenate.gov, that will also bring up



            7   this website.  So I'm going to click on the



            8   Redistricting button here.  And you will see -- and



            9   I'm just going to play this quickly.  First you



           10   will see the chairman in the middle of the screen.



           11   He has videotaped a message in November that



           12   briefly describes the process and how the public



           13   can participate, so I'm going to click on that.



           14               Okay.  I'm not going to play the whole



           15   thing, but you can also find the text version of



           16   his comments, so if you do not want to hear him



           17   actually say it, you can print it.



           18               Okay.  Now I'm going to go across the



           19   top buttons.  Here is the home page.  Under Current



           20   Districts, you will find the districts you serve



           21   under now.  You will find the maps, plan



           22   components, and the block equivalency file for the



           23   Senate plan and the congressional plan that we're



           24   currently under.



           25               Okay.  And the next button is the
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            1   Redistricting Process and History.  This is



            2   everything that has happened in the state dealing



            3   with elections under our current plans since the



            4   last process, since the 2000 Census.  And most



            5   websites have Frequently Asked Questions, and what



            6   we did was try to develop questions that the public



            7   would ask:  you know, what is redistricting, how



            8   can I contact the staff, and those types of



            9   questions.  And it has the answers.



           10               Another thing it has, most people --



           11   well, not most, but a lot of people don't know how



           12   to find their legislators, so we provided a link on



           13   how to find who represents you and what district



           14   you live in.



           15               Okay.  Contact -- okay.  Under this



           16   screen, you have all the contact information for



           17   the committee members.  It lists those for the



           18   subcommittee members, and if you click on the



           19   committee members, it will bring your bio up that's



           20   on the Senate website.  And it also has a map of



           21   your district.  So that -- that was, I thought, a



           22   nice thing to add.



           23               We also wanted to make sure that people



           24   knew how to contact staff.  We have an e-mail



           25   address, which is senateredistricting@scsenate.gov,
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            1   but we felt like it was very important that people



            2   had a person they could contact and a telephone



            3   number.



            4               Okay.  You can see on the left, there



            5   is a public hearing segment.  We will have the



            6   public hearing schedules, all the agendas for the



            7   public hearings, locations, maps, directions, all



            8   of the handouts.  You can even sign up to testify



            9   before you even go to the hearing.  And once we



           10   have the hearings, transcripts will be -- from the



           11   hearings will be posted on the website.  The same



           12   thing with committee meetings.  So we will be able



           13   to see everything about what the Redistricting



           14   Subcommittee and the Judiciary Committee does.



           15               Then over here, over on the right side



           16   of the page, you will see Redistricting Materials,



           17   and I did not print every single page for you under



           18   Current Districts.  Again, you're going to find the



           19   Senate districts and the congressional districts.



           20   We will have a calendar, if there is one, for



           21   special events.  All the press releases regarding



           22   the district will be posted here.  I'm going to



           23   pull up the data portion of the website to show you



           24   there are already things out there to view, and



           25   this is where more data, as we get it, will be
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            1   posted.



            2               Then under Web Resources, other



            3   entities, such as the Census Bureau, National



            4   Conference of State Legislators, the Department of



            5   Justice, their websites, there is a link to those.



            6               And you also have South Carolina



            7   Redistricting Laws.  You have links to those.  So



            8   we tried to make it easy, accessible, and provide a



            9   lot of information about the process.  We also have



           10   an announcement box.  Anything that's posted,



           11   that's newly posted, we want to bring -- we want to



           12   bring your attention to that.



           13               So that's pretty much it.  It will



           14   grow.  We also recognize that not everybody has a



           15   computer, and so on any press release, any kind of



           16   document where we can put a contact number, we have



           17   my name, my phone number so the public knows there



           18   is a person, and they can get the same information



           19   that's posted on the website.



           20               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any questions?



           21   Senator from Orangeburg.



           22               SENATOR HUTTO:  So is Ms. Hammond the



           23   webmaster?  Is that --



           24               MS. HAMMOND:  Yeah.  I mean, I'm



           25   responsible for posting things.
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            1               SENATOR HUTTO:  You are responsible.



            2               MS. HAMMOND:  Yes.



            3               SENATOR HUTTO:  So if somebody has --



            4   sees something on the website that they question,



            5   you're the contact person?



            6               MS. HAMMOND:  Absolutely.  Absolutely.



            7               SENATOR HUTTO:  The second question I



            8   have is, under Current Districts, it only lists the



            9   Senate and the congressional districts but not the



           10   State House districts, and -- which is sort of fine



           11   with me, but I think the public may click on that



           12   and wonder where they are and might suggest that we



           13   put a link to whatever the House puts up.  I mean,



           14   if we aren't going to put the House districts on



           15   here.  It is part of the redistricting process.



           16               MS. HAMMOND:  Absolutely.



           17               SENATOR HUTTO:  And I don't want



           18   somebody to think just because they couldn't find



           19   it on our website, that it's not being considered.



           20   So either under the Web Resources or Current



           21   Districts, I think we ought to have some link so



           22   that if somebody's looking for their House



           23   district, and they're on our website, that they



           24   should be able to get to that.



           25               MS. HAMMOND:  Well, whatever the
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            1   committee wants.



            2               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Can you all do



            3   that, put a link on there?



            4               MS. HAMMOND:  Yes, sir, absolutely.



            5               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Okay.



            6               MS. HAMMOND:  And there's also an



            7   Archives section that has everything about the last



            8   redistricting process for the Senate and for



            9   congressional, so we will --



           10               SENATOR HUTTO:  The final question I



           11   have is about the transcripts.  Like, for instance,



           12   this meeting today, do you propose that the



           13   transcript from this are going to show up or just



           14   the transcripts from the public hearings?



           15               MS. HAMMOND:  Everything.



           16               SENATOR HUTTO:  Every committee



           17   meeting?



           18               MS. HAMMOND:  Yes, sir.



           19               SENATOR HUTTO:  Which leads me to my



           20   next question.  How quickly?  In other words, if we



           21   start having this public hearing and somebody wants



           22   to see what we did in Myrtle Beach on the first



           23   night so that they don't ask the same questions



           24   twice, or that kind of thing, how quickly will they



           25   get up?  Will they be up that -- that timely so

�

                                                                 36







            1   that somebody can read the transcripts from the day



            2   or two before, before they show up at the fifth



            3   public hearing, that they could see what happened



            4   at the first four?



            5               MS. HAMMOND:  Mr. Chairman, do you



            6   mind?



            7               We've talked about that, and in an



            8   effort to minimize the expense, what we can have



            9   available the day after a public hearing, not just



           10   a typical committee meeting, but the public



           11   hearings, they can give us a draft.  It may have



           12   mistakes in it, but you will be able to get the



           13   flavor of what was said.  So you can do that.



           14               SENATOR HUTTO:  So you --



           15               MS. HAMMOND:  Now, that will not be



           16   posted.



           17               SENATOR HUTTO:  It won't be on the



           18   website, though?



           19               MS. HAMMOND:  No.



           20               SENATOR HUTTO:  Well, so how would they



           21   get it?  How would the interested public get a



           22   copy?



           23               MS. HAMMOND:  Well, if you all want an



           24   unedited -- you know, not edited but --



           25               SENATOR HUTTO:  A tentative --
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            1               MS. HAMMOND:  An unfinished -- because



            2   the court reporter, of course, is not going to



            3   verify a draft until she has gone through it, and



            4   names are spelled correctly, that --



            5               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Okay.  Mr. Terreni.



            6               MR. TERRENI:  Senator, one thing we



            7   might be able to explore is putting some sort of



            8   audio file on within 24 hours of the hearing, and



            9   that may be -- I know court reporters, as you do,



           10   and they're very reluctant to put their rough



           11   product out in public.  And there are problems with



           12   that, too, because --



           13               SENATOR HUTTO:  Well, also, the



           14   technology is such that it comes out a lot quicker



           15   than it used to.  I mean, I don't know which



           16   technology they're using, but a lot of court



           17   reporters can almost simulcast.  Not quite, but



           18   it's close.



           19               MR. TERRENI:  Close, but those -- you



           20   know, those audio conversions still, they -- at



           21   least my experience with realtime court reporters



           22   is they always insisted on having the chance to



           23   review.  Because we have these back-to-back public



           24   hearings, I'm not sure it's fair to them.  But we



           25   could probably get an audio file up by the next day
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            1   and say their transcript will be coming as soon as



            2   we can put it up.  I mean -- but we'll certainly



            3   explore all the possibilities.



            4               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Any other



            5   questions?



            6               Thank you, ma'am.



            7               SENATOR MALLOY:  Mr. Chairman?



            8               SENATOR McCONNELL:  Yes, sir, Senator



            9   from Darlington.



           10               SENATOR MALLOY:  I just pulled up the



           11   site, and right under Senate, where it has the



           12   calendar and it has Redistricting, right where your



           13   pointer is, it's not coming up on the computer yet,



           14   so I guess that's just --



           15               SENATOR HUTTO:  Mine just came up just



           16   now on my computer.



           17               SENATOR MALLOY:  It just came up.



           18               MS. HAMMOND:  This did, too.  I got out



           19   of it and went back in.



           20               SENATOR McCONNELL:  That's everything



           21   we have for today.



           22               Yes, sir.  Senator from Georgetown.



           23               SENATOR CLEARY:  Thank you.



           24               There are two, actually, technical



           25   colleges -- two Horry-Georgetown Technical campuses
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            1   in Myrtle Beach.  There is one on 501, and there is



            2   one at the Air Force base.  So, if you would, make



            3   sure that we specify which one we're going to have



            4   that meeting at for the public.  That will be



            5   helpful.



            6               MS. HAMMOND:  There will be a campus



            7   map as well as directions to the campus.  Yes, sir,



            8   we'll have the address.



            9               SENATOR CLEARY:  Yeah, because there



           10   are two campuses.  There's a campus at the old Air



           11   Force base, and there's a campus on 501, so --



           12               SENATOR McCONNELL:  You all, let me



           13   just, again, say thank you for agreeing to serve.



           14   We'll take some time, and I'll follow up on the



           15   senator from Orangeburg's suggestion and talk to



           16   the chairman of Finance Committee, but we may also



           17   look at our Senate schedules and see what we can do



           18   to make some adjustments that week.  Otherwise, we



           19   will find some members of the Judiciary Committee



           20   that have some interest in some bills.



           21               With that, then, we'll stand in recess



           22   until the next order.



           23               (The meeting was concluded at



           24   10:49 a.m.)



           25
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